MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
AUGUST 26, 2009
4:00 P.M.

CounciL CHAMBERS
FORT VERMILION, AB






CALL TO ORDER:

AGENDA:

-ADOPTION OF

PREVIOUS MINUTES:

BUSINESS ARISING
OUT OF THE
MINUTES:

DELEGATIONS:

GENERAL
REPORTS:

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

TENDERS;

COUNCIL
COMMITTEE, CAO
AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

CORPORATE
SERVICES:

10.

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Thursday, August 26, 2009

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers

Fort Vermilion, Alberta

AGENDA
Call to Order
Adoption of Agenda

Minutes of the August 11, 2009 Regular Council
Meeting :

Representatives of the Heart & Stroke
Foundation and the Fetal Alcohol Spectrum
Disorder — 4:15 p.m.

Wayne Franklin, M. Eng., P. Eng., Regional
Manager, Alberta Transportation — 4:30 p.m.

None

Township Road 103-2 (Blue Hills) Tender

None

Report on the Meeting with Honourable Ray
Danyluk, Minister of Municipal Affairs

Page



MACKENZIE COUNTY
FREGULAR COUNGCH. AGENDA
August 26, 2008

OPERATIONAL 11.

SERVICES:

PLANNING, 12.

EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

INFORMATION / 13.

CORRESPONDENCE:

IN CAMERA 14.

SESSION:

b}

Signing of the Regional Service Sharing
Agreement with the Town of High Level

Municipal Reserve Policy RESV 10

Tax Write-Off — Tax Rolls 080100, 098283,
098336, and 098344

Jubilee Insurance — Property Policy Renewal

Rocky Lane Road Improvements

Resource Road Program Applications

Bylaw 731/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for
the Cancellation and Consolidation of Plan 032
3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3 and 4 (La Crete)
Bylaw 732/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for
the Cancellation of Subdivision Plan 972 2460,
Lot 1 (Part of SE 22-106-15-W5M) (La Crete
Rural)

Bylaw 733/09 Fee Schedule Bylaw

Information/Correspondence ltems

Personnel
Special Projects

Legal

PAGE R

23

27

29

35

37

41

49

57

63



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
August 26, 2008

NEXT MEETING
DATE:

ADJOURNMENT:

15.

16.

d)
f)
9)
h)

Inter-municipal Relations
CO, EOR Negotiations

AUPE Negotiations

Regular Council Meeting

Tuesday, September 8, 2009

10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

Adjournment

PAGE 3






_ MACKENZIE COUNTY
G—-- REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, August 11, 2009
10:00 a.m.

Council Chambers
Fort Vermilion, Alberta

PRESENT: Greg Newman Reeve
Peter F. Braun Deputy Reeve
Dicky Driedger Councillor
John W. Driedger Councillor
Ed Froese Councillor
Bill Neufeld Councillor
Walter Sarapuk Councillor
Ray Toews Councillor
Lisa Wardley Councillor
Stuart Watson Coungillor
ABSENT: g
o . . - “g . . .
ADMINISTRATION: William (Bill) Kostiw h‘-’fgg Administrative Officer
e Joulia Whitt[etonﬁ% sDIrector of Corporate Services
Ryan Becker irector of Planning & Emergency Services
John Klassgg &  Director of Operations (South)
Dave Crimﬁ%ﬁ Director of Operations (North)
ALSO PRESENT:  Media and members of the public.
Minutes of the Regular Council meeting for Mackenzie County held on August 11, 2009 at
the Council Chambers in Fort Vermilion, Alberta.
CALL TO ORDER: 1.a) Call to Order
Reeve Newman called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.
AGENDA: 2.a) Adoption of Agenda
MOTION 09-08-625 MOVED by Councillor Watson
That the agenda be adopted as presented.
CARRIED
( ADOPTION OF 3.a) Minutes of the July 23, 2009 Regular Council

PREVIOUS MINUTES: Meeting



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-626

BUSINESS ARISING

OUT OF THE MINUTES:

GENERAL REPORTS:

MOTION 09-08-627

MOTION 09-08-628

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
TENDERS:
COUNCIL COMMITTEE,

CAO AND DIRECTORS
REPORTS:

FPage 2 of 13

MOVED by Councillor Toews

That the minutes of the July 23, 2008 Regular Council meeting be
adopted as presented.

CARRIED

4.a) None

6.a) Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes ~
June 25, 2009

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the Parks and Recreation Committee meeting minutes of
June 25, 2009 be received for information.

CARRIED

MOVED by &
That gje&Mﬁﬁﬁlﬁal Planning Commission meeting minutes of July

6, 2009 betredeived for information.
i, ) é}?

L

B

CARRIE_D
7.a) None
8.a) None

9.a) Council Committee Reports
Councillor Toews reported on several Fort Vermilion water line
meetings, teleconferencing meetings with CAANA.

Councillor Wardley reported on Apache incentive program,
Council Strategic Planning Session.

Councillor Watson reported on water drainage meetings in his
ward, meeting with Apache in Calgary.

Councillor J. Driedger reported on La Crete building committee

-10_



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-6289

MOTION 09-08-630

MOTION 09-08-631

Reeve Nelv

Page 3 of 13

and public works shop meetings, library meeting, went to Grande
Prairie to see Chris Warkentin, MP (forestry issues), drainage
meetings by Bear Creek, Council Strategic Planning Session,
Parks and Recreation meetings, road and drainage and
equipment meetings.

Councillor Sarapuk reported on REDI meeting.

Councillor Froese reported on Council Strategic Planning
Session, MPC meeting.

Councillor Neufeld reported on ASB meeting, airport meeting and
AVPA, La Crete building committee meeting.

Councillor D. Driedger reported on ASB summer tour, research
station in Lacombe, REDI tourism committee, meeting about the
ferry, ASB meeting.

Deputy Reeve Braun reported on REDI tourism meetings,
managers meeting in Fogt Vermilion, REDI management meeting,
MPC meeting, La Crefetbuilding meetings, Council Strategic
Planning Sessionﬁﬁeﬂn‘gjﬁg Fort Vermilion, tourism
teleconferencing e‘%’cﬁgs Airport meetings, La Crete 98" Ave

project.
gported on Grande Prairie meeting with Chris
and other forestry meetings in Edmonton, meeting
representatives in Edmonton regarding the

s, shadow population.

Warkeptin “KIP
with «v%%,i?f}

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That the Council committee reports be received for information.
CARRIED |

9. b) CAO & Director Reports

MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

That members of administration attend the Safe Communities
Innovation Fund workshop on September 17, 2009 at the Town of
High Level office and report back to Council.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Watson

-11-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 4 of 13
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

That the Chief Administrative Officer and Director reports be
received for information.

CARRIED
CORPORATE 10. a) Bylaw 726/09 Utility Infrastructure Charge in the
SERVICES: Hamilet of Fort Vermilion
MOTION 08-08-632 MOVED by Councillor Toews

That third reading be given to Bylaw 726/09 being the Utility
Infrastructure Charge bylaw in the Hamlet of Fort Vermilion.

CARRIED
10. b) Operating Income Statement and Projects Progress
Update
MOTION 09-08-633 MOVED by Councillor J. W. Driedger

That the Operating Incoi "ue Statement and the TCA Projects
Progress Update r%ﬁ%q askof July 31, 2009 be received for
information. % F '

=

MOTION 09-08-634 MOV% ‘Councillor Wardley
That the County purchase a Fire Water Tanker as per the
Regional Service Sharing Agreement with the Town of High
Level, at a cost of $225,000+/- ten percent to be funded from the
Inter-municipal Agreements budget subsequent to signing the
agreement,
CARRIED
10. f) Organizational Meeting

MOTION 09-08-635 MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That the Organizational Meeting be held on Tuesday, October 27,
2009 at 10:00 am in the Fort Vermilion Council Chambers.

CARRIED

-12-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

"~ REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-636

OPERATIONAL
SERVICES:

MOTION 09-08-637

MOTION 09-08-638

MOTION 09-08-639

Page 50f 13

10. g} Provincial Electoral Boundaries Commissibn
MOVED by Reeve Newman

That administration research and bring options with respect to the
Electoral Boundaries Commission.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 11:00 a.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 11:17 a.m.

10. h) Recovery of Taxes by Public Auction — Tax Forfeiture
Properties — 4:00 p.m.

No Public Auction was held as all property owners made
arrangements with respect to their arrear taxes.

11. a) Multi-Year Capital Plan

11.b) H ry Klassen (SE 29 106 15 W5) Drainage
MOVED by Councillor J.W. Driedger

That the Henry Klassen (SE 29 106 15 W5) drainage be received
for information.

CARRIED

11. ¢) AJA Friesen Road Extension

MOVED by Councillor J.W. Driedger

That Mackenzie County tenders a road restoration and water
management project for the AJA Friesen road and design as

presented.

CARRIED

-13-



MACKENZIE COUNTY Page 6 ¢f 13
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

11. d) Township Road 103-2 (Blue Hills})

MOTION 09-08-640 MOVED by Councillor D. Driedger
That Mackenzie County proceeds to tender a road construction
project for TWP RD 103-2 from Range Rd 18-3 to Range Rd
18-5 (Blue Hills Storm Water Control project).
CARRIED
11. ) High Level Drainage — East

MOTION 09-08-641 MOVED by Councillor Watson
That the County proceed with the High Level East Drainage
project design and start some of the ditching this year, with the
remainder of the project to be budgeted and tendered for the next

year.

CARRIED

i,
¥ @: -
*Walking Trails

Tiite,

MOTION 09-08-642 MOVED by, Couggz Toews
That the Wgé%%lion Walking Trail development plan be
appré“jggd presented
CARRIE

MOTION 09-08-643 MOVED by Councillor Toews

That administration pursue the federal government in order to
acquire a portion of the land for the third phase of the Fort
Vermilion Walking Trail project as discussed.

CARRIED

11. g) Disposal of Animal Carcasses

MOTION 09-08-644 MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the disposal of animal carcasses be received for
information.

CARRIED

-14-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-645

DELEGATIONS:

MOTION 09-08-646

MOTION 09-08-647

MOTION 09-08-648

Page 7 of 13

11. h} LED Roadway Lighting
MOVED by Reeve Newman

That administration undertake a research and bring back options
with respect to the LED roadway lighting free trial pilot program

" as discussed.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 11:58 a.m. and
reconvened the meeting at 12:48 p.m.

5.a) RCMP -1:00 p.m.

S/Sgt. Shane Ramteemal and Cpl. Ryan Dlin joined the meeting
at 12:45 p.m.

S/Sgt. Shane Ramteemal and Cpl. Ryan Dlin presented the latest
local statistics report, g?féport regarding the Mackenzie Regional
Detachment orgarﬁtion%@grrent developments including
comparative provingjafstatistics, and provided highlights on the
Detachment str’%t ie

Reeve N%\ﬁgﬁ%n anked S/Sgt. Shane Ramteemal and Cpl.
Ryan Dlinforthigir presentation.

MOCéunciIIor Froese

That the CMP report be received for information.
CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That a councilor be appointed to the Crime Prevention Strategy
committee.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman called for nominations and volunteers,
Councilor Wardley volunteered.

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That Councilor Wardley be appointed to the Crime Prevention
Strategy committee.

-15-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 1, 2009

MOTION 09-08-649

PLANNING,
EMERGENCY, AND
ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES:

MOTION 09-08-650

MOTION 09-08-651

Page d of 13

CARRIED
MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the Crime Prevention Strategy committee appointed
member brings back costing and benefits options as soon as
available.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

12. a) Bylaw 727/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Address
the Keeping of Animals in Rural Country Residential
District 1, 2, 3 and 4 “RC1”, “RC2”, “RC3”, and “RC4”

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun

That the first reading be given to Bylaw 727/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment for the establishment of fines for Rural
Country Residential Dlstrlct1 2, 3 and 4 “RC1", “RC2", "RC3”
and “RC4” when the maximum number of non- domestlc animals
is exceeded. Flnes‘;ﬁshall b3x$500 for the first offence and $1,000
for a second andlorf ufEsequent offence.

That first reading be given to Bylaw 729/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone:

Plan 2504TR, Block 7, Lots 3 through 8, Plan 3969TR, Block 4,
Lots 2 through 7,

Plan 1160NY, Block 1, Lot 2 (being Title Number 022 234 423
and 062 523 892),

Plan 962 4008, Block 5, Lot 35 Plan 6232TR, Block 6, Lot 3
(being Title Number 002 248 015 and 072 366 443), Plan 942
0787, Block 6, Lots 5 through 7,

Plan 942 33981, Block 6, Lot 5, Plan 782 0147, Block 1, Lots 18,
36 and 37,

Plan 782 0147, Block 15, Lots 1, 2, 13 and14, Plan 1878TR, Lot
B,

Plan 872 1101, Lot C, Part of NE 4-106-15-W5M (being Title
Number 092 021 621)

-16-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-652

MOTION 09-08-653

MOTION 09-08-654

MOTION 09-08-655

Page 9 of 13

from Hamlet Residential-Commercial Transitionaj District “HRCT"
to Hamlet Residential District 1 “HR1”.

CARRIED

12. ¢) Bylaw 730/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment to Rezone
Part of NW 24-105-15-W5M (Plan 072 7058, Block 1,
Lot 1) from Agricultural District 1 “A1” to
Public/Institutional District “HP” (Wilson Prairie Area)

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That first reading be given to Bylaw 730/09 being a Land Use
Bylaw amendment to rezone Part of NE 24-105-15-W5M (Plan
072 7058, Block 1, Lot 1) from Agricultural District 1 “A1” to
Public/Institutional District “HP”.

CARRIED

12. d) Airport Development (Airport Vicinity Protection Area)
MOVED by Counciliér Netifeld

That the Airpor%P anfiing and Airport Vicinity Protection Area

(AVPA) project budgéts be combined and that the AVPA proposal
v&d fer proceeding as recommended.

be approvid fe

12. e) De!opment Statistics Report — January to June
Comparison (2007 — 2009)

MOVED by Councillor Sarapuk

That the development statistics report — January to June
comparison (2007-2009) be accepted for information.

CARRIED
12. f) Draft Municipal Development Plan
MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the draft Municipal Development Plan be accepted for
information.

CARRIED

-17-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

INFORMATION/
CORRESPONDENCE

MOTION 09-08-656

MOTION 09-08-657

IN CAMERA SESSION:

MOTION 09-08-658

MOTION 09-08-659

Page 10 of 13

13. a) Information/Correspondence

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the Lower Athabasca Regional Advisory Council's
committee minutes be requested for information as soon as they
are approved.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for
information purposes.

CARRIED

Reeve Newman recessed the meeting at 1:55 p.m. and
reconvened the meetmg a‘e2 05 p.m.

Freedom oflnformatlon and Protection of Privacy Regulations 18
(1) at 2:05 p.m.:

14. a) Personnel

14. b} Special Projects

14. c) Legal

14. d) Inter-municipal Relations

14. e) CO; EOR Negotiations

14.f) AUPE Negotiations

14. g) Vangard Realty

10. d) Council Annual Strategic Planning Session

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor J.W. Driedger

That Council move out of camera at 4:15 p.m.
CARRIED

14. a) Personnel

-18-



S ‘

%

MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-660

MOTION 09-08-661

MOTION 09-08-662

MOTION 09-08-663

MOTION 08-08-664

MOTION 09-08-665

recommended and

Page 1% of 13

MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That the personnel update be received for information.
CARRIED

14. b) Special Projects

MOVED by Councillor Neufeld

That administration proceed with the Forestry Community
Adjustment Fund as discussed.

CARRIED
14. ¢) Legal
MOVED by Councillor Wardley

That legal counsel be ghgaged to draft a response letter as
T"sc%%d.

CARRIED
gipal Relations

e

MOVED bfDeputy Reeve Braun

That the er-municipal relations be received for information.
CARRIED

14. e) CO; EOR Negotiations

MOVED by Councillor J. W. Driedger

That the CO; EOR committee be authorized to proceed with
government negotiations and meeting with appropriate officials as
discussed.

CARRIED

14. f) AUPE Negotiations

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the AUPE negotiations be received for information.

-19-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

MOTION 09-08-666

MOTION 09-08-667

MOTION 09-08-668

NEXT MEETING DATE:

ADJOURNMENT:

MOTION 09-08-669

Pags 12 of 13

CARRIED

14. g) Vangard Realty

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That a letter of reply be sent to the Vangard Realty as discussed.
CARRIED

10. d) Counci! Annual Strategic Planning Session (in
Camera)

MOVED by Deputy Reeve Braun
That Council integrate some of the 2009 Annual Strategic

Planning Session report into the forthcoming County's
Community Sustainability Plan.

CARRIED

10. ¢) Canadian

Assodf%tg%ﬁ- 2009 Flame of Hope Classic Charity Golf
Tournament on September 3, 2009.

CARRIED

Regular Council Meeting

Wednesday, August 26, 2009

4:00 p.m.

Council Chambers, Fort Vermilion, AB

16. a) Adjournment

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the Council meeting be adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

CARRIED

-20-



MACKENZIE COUNTY
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
Tuesday, August 11, 2009

These minutes will be presented to Council for approval on August 26, 2009.

Page 13 of 13

Greg Newman William Kostiw
Reeve Chief Administrative QOfficer

21~



-22-



MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Agenda ltem # lOd )

Meeting:
Meeting Date:
Presented By:

Title:

Regular Council Meeting

August 26, 2009

Joulia Whittlefon, Director of Corporate Services

Municipal Reserve Policy RESV 10

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

At their July 23 meeting, Council passed the following motions:

MOTION 09-07-609

MOTION 09-07-610

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

MOVED by Councillor Froese

That a Parks Reserve fund be created.

CARRIED

MOVED by Councillor Watson

That the funds received for Municipal Reserve be designated to

the Parks Reserve fund.

CARRIED

The County has the Municipal Reserve Policy RESV 01 in place (please see attached).
The Policy refers to the MGA section 671 in its purpose section, which ailows using the
municipal reserve funds towards a public park or a public recreation area.

The municipal reserve revenue is contributed to the Municipal Reserve on annual basis.

The foliowing are revenues from the last five years:

2004 2005 2008 2007 2008
$3,650 $29,369 $28,702 $18,688 7 $13,893
Author: Review By: QDC{AO %/‘)\

-23-




The 2008 year-end balance in the Municipal Reserve is $97,551.87.

Upon reviewing the Policy, administration recommends making a small amendment (as
per the attachment).

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

NA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1:

That the Municipal Reserve balance be accepted for information.

Motion 2:

That the Municipal Reserve Policy RESV 10 be amended as presented.

Author: Review Date: CAO

-24-



Mackenzie County

| Title | Municipal Reserve | Policy No. [RESV 10 |
| Account Code | 72-714 ]
Purpose

To establish a municipal reserve. Pursuant to section 671 of the MGA, the
municipality or school authority may be used for any of the following purposes —
public park; public recreation area; school authority purpose; to separate areas of
land that are used for different purposes.

[ Targeted Minimum | $N/A |

| Targeted Maximum | $N/A |

Funding

Pursuant to sectlons 661 to 670 of the MGA a—sabéMaeﬂ—au%heFM}ay—Feque-the

enwrenmemaJ—Fesewes-andr—seheel—The owner can prowde money for aII the

------ £ atoa -
o -

reserves or a combination of money and land reserve.

Policy Statement and Guidelines

1. The Chief Administrative Officer will ensure the overall effective administration of
dedicated reserves in accordance with this policy; recommending changes in

policy or guidelines to Council to ensure they are employed to the benefit of the
County.

2. Annually, in conjunction with the budget process and the preéentation of the
audited financial statements to Mackenzie County council, a list indicating the
current and previous year-end balances for this reserve will be provided.

3. Calculation of land values shall be based on current market value specific to the
location of the parcel of land being developed and the intended use of the parcel
of land.

4. The location of Municipal Reserve taken in the form of lands shall be in an
appropriate area to allow for the uses specified by the MGA.

-25-



Municipal Reserve Policy RESV10 Page 2 of 2

5. The use of this reserve to fund any expenditure must be by way of a Council
resolution or motion.

Date Resolution Number

Approved | June 6, 2001 01-320

Amended [ May 22, 2008 | 08-05-385

Amended

-26-



[“ Agenda ltem # |Oe )

= MACKENZIE COUNTY
] REQUEST FOR DECISION
r Mackenzie County §=
{ ’ Meetihg: | Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 26, 2009
[ Presented By: Joulia Whittléton, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Tax Write-Off — Tax Rolls 080100, 098283, 098336, 093344

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL.:

The properties listed under tax rolls 080100, 098283, 098336, and 098344 are not
subject to taxation (airstrips used in case of fires as base camps - Lands and Forest).

[ - [n 2008 and 2009 the assessment code was changed to Provincial MV GIL and these
e properties were taxed in error. The assessment has been reclassified for 2009 as
exempt, but no amendment can be made for 2008.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

Administration recommends writing off the 2008 outstanding balance and penalties on
the tax rolls 080100, 098283, 098336, 098344.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2009 Operating Budget - Tax Cancellation/Write-offs

— RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion 1:

That the 2008 tax levy of $32.37 for tax rol} 080100 be written off.
- Motion2: |

That the 2008 tax ievy of $488.69 and penalty of $29.32 for tax roll 098283 be written
( off.

- Author; Review Date: é('.IAO %’&




Motion 3:

That the 2008 tax levy of $1,620.33 and penalty of $37.22 for tax roll 098336 be written
off.

Motion 4:

That the 2008 tax levy of $211.92 and penalty of $12.72 for tax roll 098344 be written
off.

Author: Review Date: CAO

-28-



Agenda ltem # ]D£ )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

~ Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
- Meeting Date: August 26, 2009
Presented By: Joulia Whittleton, Director of Corporate Services
Title: Jubilee Insurance - Property Policy Renewal
_ BACKGROUND /| PROPOSAL: |
A letter was received from Jubilee Insurance notifying the Couniy of some major
changes with respect to our Property Policy (please see the attached correspondence).

[ OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

1. Increased premiums affect the County's operational budget, as well as the
L additional named insured organizations (multiple non-profit groups across the

L County).
[ The impact of the increased premiums can be roughly estimated as follows (using 65%
increase):
Invoice Total Additional County
. , Named Insured
L 2008 invoice $ 85,000 $ 49,000 $36,000
2009 invoice {estimate)  $140,000 $ 81,000 $59,000
Increase $55k Increase $32k tncrease $23k

Note: The actual invoice total will be higher because of the recent addition of the Zama
water treatment plant.

2. The additional changes include the Policy wording changes (please read the
attached correspondence).

Due to the base deductible increase from $1,000 to $5, 000, administration will be
reviewing and removing all items valued under $5,000 from our property insurance.

_ Author: Review By: ' %A/O m
1




3. The Jubilee Insurance correspondence states:

“Jubilee must now develop and institute a claims rated premium distribution model that
will provide members with premiums credits for above average performance in the
claims area, as well as a surcharge to those members who have below average
performance in the claims area.” “The claims rated premium distribution model will not
be applied to premiums until late 2010”.

Some of the Finance Committee members attended a workshop during one of the past
AAMDC Conventions (over a year ago) at which the Jubilee representatives stated that
a premium credit model for municipalities performing at above average was being
discussed.

The Finance Committee reviewed the Jubilee Insurance correspondence at their August
20, 2009 meeting and passed the following motion:

That a recommendation be taken to Councif to write a letter to the AAMDC -
Jubilee Insurance requesting to implement the claim rated premiums distribution
model as soon as possible.

Please note that the County is notifying ali additional named insured groups of these
major changed in the property insurance premiums.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Annual operating budgets

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That a letter be sent to the AAMDC - Jubilee Insurance requesting to implement the
claims rated premium distribution model as soon as possible.

Author: Review Date: CAO

-30-



o R LFD
aamdc
trade » jubilee

Pariners int Advocacy & Business

August 4, 2009
Attention: Chief Administrative Officer
Re: Property Policy Renewal — Jubilee Insurance

Dear valued member,

After perhaps one of the most challenging renewal cycles in the history of Jubilee, we are ehclosing

herein your property policy renewal documents and corresponding invoice for the insur
1, 2009 - July 1, 2010. ance year July

Also attached herein, is a copy of the urgent property renewal broadcast letter that was sent to all
members on July 16, 2009 outlining changes to the rating structure and base deductibles. and the
reasons behind such changes. This correspondence also indicates other changes to the,policy
wording that we strongly recommend you review should any of these changes impact your
organization. Should you have any questions or concerns respecting alterations made to your
~~. property policy this year, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Jubilee truly appreciates the impact changes of this magnitude can have on our membership. Please
be rest assured that every effort was made to ensure our members obtained the most competitive

insurance product available under the circumstances. Even with such increases, Jubilee property
insurance rates are still competitive in relation to open insurance market rates.

We would kindly ask that you remit payment for this renewal, within thirty (30) days of your receipt of
this correspondence.

Plea_se watch for announcements respecting training in the area of property joss control over the
coming months. \We look forward to working with you, in the delivery of risk management strategies

that are truly effegtive towards reduction in your cost of risk.
Iog] JCEEIVE])

AUG 11 2009

Mahager of Insurance & Risk Services e M‘A%EN%?@@%NET{_«
( Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties/ Jubilee Insurance Agencies Ltd.

2510 Sparrow Drive Nisku, AB T9E 8N5 Phone {780) 955.3639 Fax (780) 9553516 Web www.aamde.com

Alberta Association of N!ypicipal Districts & Counties



/

aamdc
trade « jubilee

Partners in Advocacy & Business

July 16, 2009

Attention: Chief Administr'ative Officer

Re: URGENT - 2009-2010 Property Insurance Renewal
Jubilee Reciprocal Insurance Exchange members,

After significant challenges faced and met through Aon Reed Stenhouse, the insurance broker for the
Jubilee Insurance Program, and following Jubilee Board approval of July 15th, Jubilee Insurance
Agencies is able to provide members with information respecting the 2009-2010 property insurance
renewal. There has been a complete revamp of the insurance companies willing to participate in the
Jubilee property insurance program due to poor claims performance of our property pool.

Claims have indeed exceeded the self insurance pool limits over the past number of years, and the
2008-2009 year saw our members exceed self insurance limits by multi millions of dollars. This
information has been provided to members recently through zone meetings and through Jubilee risk
management staff. Our brokers were required to canvas almost the entire property insurance market
to find carriers willing to write the Jubilee program at the most competitive rates possible. Through
this, the resultant rates have increased from prior years. As well, there have been a few changes to
the wordings for the property insurance policy that we will highlight herein.

The policy wording changes are as follows:

1) Base deductible for all property claims is now $5,000, increased from the previous base deductible
of $1,000. Further to this change, those members who may have purchased a larger deductible than
the $1,000 base in prior years, will no longer be receiving a credit for the larger deductibie as all
members wiil now be subject to the $5,000 base deductible. This change will be effective July 17,
2009;

2) Gross Earnings/Business Interruption limit that is included within the property wordings for all
members, is reduced from $500,000 to $100,000. Members perhaps requiring a larger limit than
$100,000 can still purchase larger limits to meet their specific requirements, but will have to notify the
Jubilee office, and complete a worksheet and application process in order to obtain the greater
coverage;

3) The maximum limit of insurance of $200,000,000 is applicable on a per member basis, and not on
a per location basis;

4) There is now an aggregated limit of insurance for Earth Movement/Earthquake coverage;

2510 Sparrow Drive Nisku, AB T9E 8NS5 Phone (780) 955.3632 Fax (780} 955.3615 Web www.aamdc.com

Alberta Association of M_tg?_icipal Districts & Counties



N

5) The margin clause for insured values, protecting members who may have underestimated the
value of a particular piece of property is 15% rather than 25%. Jubilee has historically only ever

--carried & 15% margin in this area, and although our brokers were able to secure an increase last year

to 25%, insurance markets are not willing to maintain the larger margin clause, and we have gone
back to our traditional 15% margin clause. With this in mind, it is even more imperative for all
members to ensure that values for all property are current and accurate to today's’ actual
replacement cost.

Jubilee s now awaiting the renewal documents from our broker and will be sending out renewal
documents to members in the very near future. Members can expect to see a significant rate increase
for property coverage in the range of 60-65% over last years rates. Again this is due to the more than
negative performance in the claims area by the Jubilee self insurance pool. Although the program
has had some large fire losses this past year, the negative claims performance overali is more
impacted by the frequent avoidable losses by members in the areas of heavy equipment and
emergency vehicle operation that have in many cases been quite severe. This, when combined with
the many, many claims being submitted by members that fall very close to historically low deductible
levels, has placed the Jubilee program into a position of having to revamp the entire base in order to
obtain coverage for members. It must be realized that aithough the rate increase is as significant as it
is, Jubilee rates are still very competitive in relation to the open insurance markets. This is truly the
result of how self insurance does indeed work for our members. Jubilee is waorking diligently towards
delivering a detailed comprehensive training program - Jubilee RiskPro Module 3 - Property Loss
Control to all self insurance members within the next 10 months. These targeted training tools will be
provided to all self insurance members, in a determined effort towards a reduction in the frequency
and severity of property claims. In addition to this point, Jubilee must now develop and institute a
claims rated premium distribution model that will provide members with premium credits for above

- average performance in the claims area, as well as a surcharge to those members who have below

average performance in the claims area. Please note that this will only be applied to losses that are
deemed as avoidable. This will not apply to weather related losses such as lightning strikes, wind
storms and such "Acts of God" The claims rated premium distribution model will not be applied to
premiums until late 2010. This will allow time for members to obtain detailed training in the area of
property risk control ahead of such a model being applied. For those members who participated in
Jubilee RiskPro in the fall of 2008, you will still be receiving your 2% premium credit on the July 1,
2009 property insurance renewal. This should help towards mitigating the rate increases for 2009-
2010.

Along with such negative claims performance overall, and the fact that property replacement values
are so much higher than they have been prior, this years’ renewal has indeed been one of the most
significant challenges faced by Jubilee and its private sector partners in a very long time.

With that in mind, the Jubilee liability program is performing extremely well. Claims and costs have
seen significant reductions since the introduction and delivery of the Jubilee RiskPro Modules 1 and
2. Such results speak volumes to insurance markets that partner with us on the program. At this
point, we do not anticipate anywhere near the challenges that were faced with the property renewal,
as we enter negotiations for the November 1, 2009 liability renewal.

Page 2 of 3
2510 Sparrow Drive Nisku, AB TO9E 8N5 Phone (780) 955.3639 Fax (780) 955.3615 Web www.aamde.com

Alberta Association of_%l_unicipal Districts & Counties



Jubilee is fully committed to providing members with the tools and expertise necessary. Such is for
the evolution of our membership and rural Alberta relating to cost effective and comprehensive
insurance coverage. We look forward to meeting the challenges ahead with you as our valued
membership, and we will put to bear what is required in order to address the realities of our current
insurance world,

Please watch for further communication with regard to risk control training in the weeks and months
ahead as the continued 2% premium credit for RiskPro will be contingent on your participation.

Should you have any further questions or concerns at this point, piease do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned directly.

. David Clarke, CRM
fanager of Insurance & Risk Services

Alberta Association of Municipal Districts & Counties/Jubilee Insurance Agencies Ltd.
780-955-4089

Page 3 of 3
2510 Sparrow Drive Nisku, AB T9E 8N5 Phone (780) 955.3639 Fax (780)955.3615 Web www.aamdc.com

Alberta Association of :Hiunicipai Districts & Counties



Agenda ltem # | \cD

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

Meeting Date: August 26, 2009

Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Rocky Lane Road Improvement
BACKGROU&D / PROPOSAL:

Council approved $400,000 towards the Rocky Lane Road Improvement project in the
County’s 2009 budget.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The following options are available:
1. Base pave 500 meters by the Rocky Lane School — estimated cost $450,000:
2. Stabilization and seal coat 500 meters by Rocky Lane School — estimated cost
$200,000.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

2009 Budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That administration proceeds with the following option for the Rocky Lane Road:

Author; Review By: %‘Eﬁo N

-35-



-36-




[_ | Agenda ltem # M’,D_

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

J—

Mackenziz Coun

{ Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: | August 26, 2009
'r Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
[. Title: Resource Road Program
r | BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:
- Mackenzie County annually applies for provincial funding under the Resource Road
L Program (RRP). The County has been successful in the past in obtaining funding for

some projects.

L OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The RRP criteria has changed for the upcoming year (please see the attached
documents), to name a few:
= A $3,000,000 provincial grant maximum (was $1,500,000) per project:
» Municipalities are eligible to receive only one project approval every two years;
= Up to 75% funding with a $4,500,000 maximum per project, where the project is
approved on the basis of “through-truck trips”.

Administration is requesting that Council establish a priority list for the RRP projects for
the upcoming year. The application deadline is November 30, 2009.

L COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

| Future budgets

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

— That administration prepares and submits Resource Road Program applications for the
following projects:
1.
- 2.

(_ 3. Q‘;’( 7
— Author: Review By: CAO M




-38-




RRP Program Description

'( SOURCE ROAD PROGRAM (RRP)

“Iverview

The Resource Road Program (RRP) was announced on April 8, 2003, as part of the
~overnment's 2003 Budget commencing April 1, 2003. Budget 2009 provides a
.Jrther one-year extension to the RRP, to 2011/12.

ienefits of Program

"he RRP is intended to provide funding assistance to local municipal road authorities

r the movement of goods and people associated with new or expanded, value-added
processing facilities, resource and other industries, intensified farming operations, or
‘igh through-put grain elevators.

The program will apply to local roads and bridges, including intersection
nprovements with provincial highways. Roads must be open for use by all publicly-
ucensed vehicles and not be subject to any municipal general user fees.

unding Policy

7 " ipal districts, counties, Metis settlements, the Special Areas, towns, villages,
_th_er villages, and any area of a specialized municipality outside the defined urban
services area are eligible for assistance under this program. Commencing
pril 1, 2010, the program will provide cost-shared funding on the basis of 50%
asovernment, 50% municipal, up to a maximum provincial grant amount of $3,000,000
ser project. Municipalities are now eligible to receive only one project approval every
vo years, regardless of the size of the project.

The applicant municipality is encouraged to provide 25% of the funding required, and
-acquire a contribution of 25% from the private sector. No other federal or provincial

srograms (excepting AMIP and MSI) of any kind may be used to fund the applicant's
are.

n order to assist municipalities with roads heavily used/impacted by non-local or

rough-trips, the program may provide up to 75% funding for approved projects, up to
1 maximum grant amount of $4,500,000 per project, where the project is approved on
he basis of "through-truck trips".

Sligible projects will be prioritized on a provincial basis, with the highest-priority

'0jects receiving approvals commensurate with the available budget. Approved
_-ojects may be eligible to receive funding in trust, with any interest earned to be put
:o( Is the project.

-38-



Transportation of goods and people must relate to new value-added processing
facilities, intensified farming operations, resource-based industrial development, or
high through-put grain elevators which began operation or were expanded in 2007 or
later. The road must be used by at least 25 trucks per day on average during any three-
month period of the year. Paving may be considered and included in the project if the
current total traffic volumes exceed 400 vehicles per day (AADT).

Private sector contractors and suppliers must be used to carry out all work claimed
under this program.

The program has an annual budget of $16 million for the next three fiscal years. The
annual funding amounts are subject to the approval of the department's business plan.

© 1995 - 2009 Government of Alberta Copyright and Disclaimer

-40-



- Agenda ltem # \&CL )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

"REQUEST FOR DECISION

Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 26, 2009
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Bylaw 731/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for the

Title: Cancellation and Consolidation of Plan 032 3561, Block 7,
Lots 2,3 and 4
(La Crete)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The Planning Department received a Land Use Bylaw amendment application for the
cancellation and consolidation of three Hamlet Residential District 2 (HR2) zoned lots
within the Hamlet of La Crete. The application was presented to the Municipal Planning
Commission (MPC) at the August 6, 2009 meeting where the following motion was
made:

That the Municipal Planning Commission recommendation to Council be for the
approval of the Bylaw 731/09 for the cancellation and consolidation of subdivision
Plan 032 3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3 and 4, subject to the public hearing input.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

The developer intends to construct a Row Dwelling, simifar to the 8-plex on 98" Avenue
in La Crete, on these properties and would be required to consolidate the lots if the
proposed building would straddle the property lines. No Development Permit has been
received for the building however the developer wishes to proceed with some of the
changes necessary for it.

The Development Department has no concerns fegarding the consolidation of lots. The

proposed building and specifications required for it will be addressed at the
Development Permit stage.

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by:  Ryan Becker, CAO ’@\

Development Officer Director of Planning

-41-



COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

All costs will be borne by the applicant.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading by given to Bylaw 731/09 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment for the
cancellation of Plan 032 3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3 and 4 for the purpose of consolidation.

Author: Marion Krahn, Reviewed by:  Ryan Becker, CAQO
Development Officer Director of Planning

-42-



\\

BYLAW NO. 731/09

BEING A BYLAW OF
MACKENZIE COUNTY
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF CANCELLING A PORTION OF A
PLAN OF SUBDIVISION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 658 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-26,
REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000.

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has a Municipal Development Plan adopted in 1995 and
revised in 2003, and

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has adopted the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw,
and

WHEREAS, Council of Mackenzie County has determined that a portion of a

subdivision as outlined in Schedule “A” attached hereto, be subject to a cancellation,
and

WHEREAS, 105104 Alberta Ltd., being the registered owners of Plan 032 3561, Block
7, Lot 2, 3 and 4, have requested that the lands be consoclidated, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF MACKENZIE
COUNTY DOES HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. Subdivision Plan 032 3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3 and 4 are hereby cancelled in full,

and shall be consolidated as Lot , as outlined in Schedule "A”
attached.

READ a first time this ___ day of , 2009.

READ a second time this __ day of , 2009,

READ a third time and finally passed this ___ day of , 2009.

-43-



Greg Newman,
Reeve

William Kostiw,
Chief Administrative Officer

-44-



7N

BYLAW No. 731/09
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the subdivision of the following property known as:

Plan 032 3561, Block 7, Lots 2, 3 and 4 be cancelled and consolidated as Lot )

Greg Newman, William Kostiw,
Reeve Chief Administrative Officer
Effective this day of , 2009.

-45-



D

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NOqg l / Dq

COMPFLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

oAl Alerta L. S flerta kid

S 339 o 2

LS Creke g TOH 4 La Crede FR

POSTAL CODE Bmiom: (®ES) §‘isk -9 %c;s:\u (’:;)i& PHONE (RFS) CL’];?J(S!(- 8

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

QTR./LS. SEC. TWP. RANGE

M.

OR PLAN O%,a % CQ \ BLK q.

LAND USE CLASSIFICATION AMENDMENT FROPOSED:

FROM:

ol

TO:

REASONS SUPPORTING PROFOSED AMENDMENT:

Cnsotidation ¢f ots S e dmeiomem

I/WE HAVE EN D THE REQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF § 0 .Co
ufflcgéz T

RECEIPT NO. (m Q:?q.‘

Do, 209

DATE &

NOTE: REGISTERED OWNER’S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT,

_— -

y/

Su,ku\ 20/04

REGI D OWNER

DATE



A R ey N LY
T //. 'y . N ", ) \ \ ‘ \

SN . N NN y//,,/ T R AR

z}»f/&..,ﬁ///m/;wu,xw../,
RROUEHY AESAN MAANS 4 .....
R A PRV A R AR

g
o
X IR

S ERNER AN
A .%ﬁ//%g,//;ﬂf///./ N
N

AR
AT

AN
LA R A A //

RN A

N
L

A A Y w/,w/.,,%“,//m AUAS
AR

T
- |

T

I

t i

.

AR
AN
BN

LA
L
- ,..M/{..







[“ Agenda ltem # m

_._(—' MACKENZIE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DECISION
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
r Meeting Date: August 26, 2009
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services

Bylaw 732/09 Land Use Bylaw Amendment for the
Title: Cancellation of Subdivision Plan 972 2460, Lot 1

(Part of SE 22-106-15-W5M)

{La Crete Rural)

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL ;

e The Planning Department received a Land Use Bylaw amendment application to cancel
subdivision Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 (Part of SE 22-106-15-W5M) in order to revert the

A lands back into the quarter section. This request was presented to the Municipal

!’ Planning Commission (MPC) at the August 6", 2009 where the following motion was

made: :

’ That the Municipal Planning Commission recommendation to Council be for the
approval of the Bylaw 732/09 for the cancelfation of subdivision Plan 972 2460,
Lot 1 for the purpose of reverting the lands back into SE 22-106-15-W5M, from
which the subdivision was taken, subject to the public hearing input.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:
L The applicants intend to return their yard site back to the quarter section and complete a

new subdivision in another area of the lands. The applicants do not want to have two
! subdivisions out of the quarter.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING:

All costs will be borne by the applicant.

Development Officer Director of Planning

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by:  Ryan Becker, %YC() m



RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That first reading by given to Bylaw 732/09 being a Land Use Bylaw amendment for the
cancellation of Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 for the purpose of reverting the lands back into Part
of SE 22-106-15-W5M, from which the subdivision was taken.

Author:  Marion Krahn, Reviewed by:  Ryan Becker, CAO
Development Officer Director of Planning

-50-



BYLAW NO. 732/09

BEING A BYLAW OF
MACKENZIE COUNTY
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA

FOR THE PURPOSE OF CANCELLING A PLAN OF SUBDIVISION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 658 OF THE
MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT ACT, CHAPTER M-26,
REVISED STATUTES OF ALBERTA 2000

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has a Municipal Development Plan adopted in 1995 and
revised in 2003, and

WHEREAS, Mackenzie County has adopted the Mackenzie County Land Use Bylaw,
and

WHEREAS, Council of Mackenzie County, at the request of the registered landowners,
has determined that the subdivision outlined in Schedule “A” hereto attached, be subject
to a cancellation, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF MACKENZIE
COUNTY DOES HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. That Subdivision Plan 972 2460, Lot 1 is hereby cancelled in whole and the
lands shall revert back into SE 22-106-15-W5M from which the subdivision

was taken.
READ a first time this __ day of , 2009,
READ a second time this ___ day of , 2009.
READ a third time and finally passed this __ day of. , 2009.

Greg Newman,
Reeve

William Kostiw,
Chief Administrative Officer

-51-



BYLAW No. 732/09
SCHEDULE “A”
1. That the subdivision of the following property known as:

Plan 972 2450, Lot 1 be cancelled and the lands reverted back into SE 22-106-15-
W5M from which the subdivision was taken.

7
SE22 106-15-5
Greg Newman, William Kostiw,
Reeve Chief Administrative Officer
Effective this day of , 20009.

-52-



mw County -

.9

LAND USE BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION

APPLICATION NO. C) «&Q/ Oq

COMPLETE IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT

NAME OF APPLICANT . NAME OF REGISTER OWNER !
NAceh ¥ Sacan Welhe hebe =D remponaaiippee
A ADDRESS ADDRESS &tese

ok Ao\ Bok O 3Nl

TOWN TOWN

L Crede RS ha Crete RS

POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS. POSTAL CODE PHONE (RES.) BUS,
TOW 2MD |19 2o00p [996 G190 | TON 2MO  {49R-466Y

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE LAND AFFECTED BY THE PROPOSED AMENDMENT

BLK LOT

%LS. S@ 8\ T\‘PD’LQ li.ag?[!

b

OR PLAquQ aq@o

LAND USE CLASS!FICATION AMENDMENT PROPOSED:

FROM: 'ﬁ \\D 6&0\8@ (\&(\QQU\.S{]O(\

TO:

( REASONS SUPPORTING PROFPOSED AMENDMENT:

ecllation = s ledidSome by teveet Wt

had fo

g CCcsv—(:ef ASter Conaalafun o} sun Ehen tot ibdinge
GOL W WQQENO\O&Q,O Gy a ASSecent O’APQ&\

H WCLOEED THE REQUIRED APPLICATION FEE OF § [EO" OO

Ll obe

RECEIPT NO. [()8@&9'

Su\\/ 270

APELICANT ASCCRA AR

) ( NQTE: REGISTERED OWNER'S SIGNATURE REQUIRED IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT,

f2on -
na rjﬁumw

(\I Myt r-\Ol
DATEU" gl

July 27/09
A LU\_ 81/09

REGISTERED DWNER

{DATE - )

-53-



g W TR e g e e e e f e e Y et TRy PN S S A U SR J‘!‘w
T e D S ) !.- teo 18 § Cup e e % v ¥ - P
Jea sy luaf g e DI BN R % LS T S T B - bohg. { i Sow
5 “ﬁm{g‘ ‘5§ o F & Qgﬂ ""*ggs_. i sl iié }gi‘ gla!g 5 - e 1 'Eg e :
o | e B2, 13 5, Ag' 43 L s e Rl Ry na ;
5 EY 5% 3 s i 3 o - 8, i%.8 e i ! w
3 I I Er iﬁ o od E B a8 L A F A
B T2 Fa T TR iy ey oot T AT e 8- — -8~ —m— i g -
@ oE L& 2, i gj R EE LR EREE | =

! H f§, S R PR I et N ! Al

28" ax,  13e Hl2g L3¥5 R T A R T 7
LR NN ﬂﬁg LIEE R R NN o
IR e B I I T T TR R S R i i Jehc i el ittt
fgsg g% ;E"’g,gg | gﬁ 15% Egg :; giggl :ﬁ% g@rzfgwiéﬁ ;a@ !

X
~ & |

gﬂﬁ’ﬁ:'g ‘:;g |§g E%E l§§g"é—__j§ Igﬁg Sn o Ym Teg Loy o |l ,\’gig fosg o ih
4l J9H PR F o gE s 2oy B R ol 31535 255;;@.5 Egg ﬁig

1

R e i A e e  a Soit] i il FR gu £ L SRl Ll Sl D T
Heme, Ny [ R T [ e B %ég -—3 % ;:gg T S
e ég T el 3 e lﬁgg i s ] Mggg fgs‘-?&

iy igy  ma e LY TR S
= bt £ =5y ERE =
5_59_:'35.% — _-Fg_iﬁ__s ¢ ¥

£l 3
B — 7 e

Za | [
B pue B

——

I

. - JEC—

TR
_- Egé.. ) lgge 1% -!‘g ; - 7 '
-0 —-. - .I- ._-‘ —5‘5— _ngi 5 g . 5 R

e e B a;gﬁe _“

&
3

!
e

1

i

|
7
|

H
i}

3
b
L
MR
FROESE i
HO

W
T e

k.

Y G I
:ﬁa"'ah
R

135eR
4

T s
S G

H

i F &

B R
Wit
'Jlﬂm J&A

L;; -
T E
T

nre
b4
e
1

¥4

I
!
i#
|

i

j-ﬂNEﬂ‘
i)

{
5

PETEA &

f
o R
FRER
-_TI’__
_rnel o g
e

RIMA- &
e
!
14,
[
wied -lm
¥ i s R
o)
B _
(~3
B

. *u‘g' ¢

T
i
N
I
!
!
2

LR
e |

b= s'gg
d-fr & | Gy o

4
It

R 7

A
R

Rk

A K

4

e
e ¥ 2 [FFAE-Y

T

I

— e

SR

!
T R

\m_‘.m,
5 IR kR
W TE

UG

o

9 e —
!
!
!
|
I

%ﬂ(

DERIEN
,m;&|%

£ Mt
#*
lkilﬁm
BERER
i
)

FERN

5
EL1N 4

f B& %:“I e .’gh‘._iﬁé&: -
- '
" gt o

B

A o v

| Byt T
& ‘!‘:ﬂ ,-. #
o)

I

l WFRD
|

ﬂ.—-

|

}
359
.

N
.
i

BT
ReFRp

e ' - ‘N‘“‘v.:
ke
dhiwg &) WL
AR
¥ J. *al‘;l"&_l ¥]
g rh
RANEDN
P 6

M

. i Ml &
Y ST
ATHL o
s

L

[ '3
T |

T s
-

i
i

VL:QS
, & PEITH Q. RE OIOCL. £ - WLl
ez )

e oy b
&

I
— — gy
3 2
TR
W
A
154 . m
N
LA gk
% Ay
#

s

B ‘iu "
fi

L] :

L L
W
:«'»4%’5"’“
b

1§

!
I
|
1
i




Bvlaw 732/09 Subdivision Plan Cancellation



-56-



Agenda ltem # \Q¢ )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION
WMackenzie C-'oung T
Meeting: Regular Council Meeting
Meeting Date: August 26, 2009
Presented By: Ryan Becker, Director of Planning and Emergency Services
Title: Bylaw 733/09 Fee Schedule
BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The matter of unauthorized development permit fees has been by both the MPC and
Council on a number of occasions. The current process in place is to levy fines of:

a flat fee of $500 for any development permit application made after
construction/development has commenced and a $1000 flat fee for any
development permit application made after completion of
construction/development.

OPTIONS & BENEFITS:

it was hoped that this process would encourage people fo obtain a development permit
and subsequent / applicable safety code permits (Building, Plumbing, Electrical & Gas).
This process has not provided the incentive to obtain the necessary permits as was
anticipated. It has actually created more concerns for the Development officers and staff
in dealing with angry rate payers.

Another alternative would be to have a letter sent out when unauthorized development
is discovered. The letter will advise of the type of unauthorized development and allow
the rate payer 2 weeks to attend and obtain the development permit. This process will
then trigger the developer to obtain any other permits that are required. Failure to
attend a County office and obtain the development permit can then result in a fine of
$500.00 for all development. The County will also have the option of issuing a stop
work order on all unauthorized development and can place the unpaid fines on the tax
roll.

Author: Ryan Becker, Director Reviewed Ryan Becker, Director 235\0 i !§

Planning & Emergency Services "~ by: Planning & Emergency Services

%

w

-57-



By following this process we can alleviate having to fine those who truly were unaware
of the requirements, capture all development and ensure that all development is carried
out safely which protects our ratepayers.

COSTS & SOURCE OF FUNDING;

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

MOTION 1

That first reading be given to Bylaw 733/09 being a fee schedule bylaw amendment fo
authorize the Planning & Development department to issue warning letters to individuals
or companies regarding unauthorized development prior to issuing the penalty fees.

MOTION 2

That second reading be given to Bylaw 733/09 being a fee schedule bylaw amendment
to authorize the Planning & Development department fo issue warning letters to
individuals or companies regarding unauthorized development prior to issuing the
penalty fees.

MOTION 3

That consideration be given to move to Third reading of Bytaw 733/09.

MOTION 4

That third reading be given to Bylaw 733/09 being a fee schedule bylaw amendment to

authorize the Planning & Development department to issue warning letters to individuals
or companies regarding unauthorized development prior to issuing the penalty fees.

Author: Ryan Becker, Director Reviewed Ryan Becker, Director CAO
' Planning & Emergency Services by: Planning & Emergency Services

-h8-



)

BYLAW NO. 733/09

BEING A BYLAW OF THE
MACKENZIE COUNTY
IN THE PROVINCE OF ALBERTA
TO ESTABLISH A FEE SCHEDULE FOR SERVICES

WHEREAS, pursuant o the provisions of the Municipal Government Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta,
2000, Chapter M-26, Section 8(c)(i), requires fees to be established by bylaw.

NOW THEREFORE, the Council of Mackenzie County, in the province of Alberta, duly assembled,
enacts as follows: -

1. That the Service Fee Schedule be amended to read as follows:

Photocopying $0.25/sheet _ Applicable
Laminating Double cost of map (min $5) Applicable
Tax Certificates $25.00 N/A
Email, fax or written confirmation of assessment
by legal description (legal description to be $25.00/per request Applicable
provided by a requestor in writing)
Compliance Certificates $50.00 N/A
Land Titles $5.00 Applicable
County Ownership Maps $15.00 Applicable
County Ownership Map
Booklet —Laminated $50.00 Applicable
Individual Pages - Laminated $10.00
Hamlet Maps $5.00 Applicable
Aerial Photos : _ $5.00 Applicable
All Custom Maps up to 17" x 22" $5.00 Applicable
All Custom Maps Larger than 17” x 22" $10.00 Applicable
River Map - 14 Laminated Pages $25.00 Applicable
Area Structure Plan $15.00 Applicable
General Municipal Plan - $25.00 Applicable

~h9-



Bylaw 733/09 Page 2
Fee Schedule for Services

ltem Amount GST
Land Use Bylaw $35.00 Applicable
Land Use Bylaw Amendment $150.00 N/A
Development Permit - Other than Commercial $25.00 N/A

or industrial ‘ '

Development Permit — Commercial and

Industrial $50.00 N/A
Residential/Home Development Permit after $500.00 N/A

Commencement of Construction/Development

Commercial/Industrial Development Permit 1% of appraised building

after Commencement of value plus appraisal cost N/A
Construction/Development €P pprais

Other Development after Commencement of

Construction/Development $100.00 N/A
Deveiopment Permit after l.egal Counsel Legal Fee Cost | N/A
Intervention

Development Permit Time Extension $50.00 N/A
Subdivision and Development Appeal (refundable

if appeal is successful) $250.00 N/A
Subdivision Time Extension $50.00 N/A

Subdivision or Boundary Adjustment

Application
(all or a portion of the subdivision application may be $700 + $200/lot created N/A

refundable at the discretion of the MPC)

Boardroom Rental .

(no charge to non-profit community groups) $50.00/day Applicable
Council or other Board Minutes $5.00/set Applicable
Winter Maintenance Flags $20.00/1/4 mile Applicable

Senior/Handicapped Snowplow Flags

(Where the Senior/Handicapped person {ives in a rural
residence where all other persons, excluding spouse or No Charge N/A
dependent, residing on the property are alsc Senior
Citizens or Handicapped persons)

$500/200 linear meters per

Dust Control Calcium Chloride - Applicable
application

Dust Control DL 10-40 $1,000/200 linear meters per Applicable
application

-60-



Bylaw 733/09 Page 3
. Fee Schedule for Services

item Amount GST

Dust Control for Seniors No Charge

Sanding Unit & Tandem Truck $110.00/hr., min. chg.-1/2 hr Applicable

’ $300.00/48 hours

Alberta Agriculture’s Irrigation Pump/Pipe $100.00/each additional 24 Applicable

hours
, $55.00 per hour -

75 HP Tractor Mower 15 (minimum charge % br.) Applicable

35 HP Tractor Mower 6' ?rﬁgi'nqgmpfhra?gc;uy’; e Applicable
$20.00 per hour . '

Weed Eater (minimurm charge % hr.) Applicable
$20.00 per hour .

Sewer Auger $100.00 per 24 hours Applicable

Water Line Thawing Unit $20.00 per hour Applicable

$100.00 per 24 hours

2. Equipment that is not listed in this bylaw will be charged according to the current Alberta
Roadbuilders and Heavy Equipment Association Equipment Rental Rates Guide, less 20%.

3. Fees associated with development after commencement of construction / development applies
after a warning letter is issued and no development permit is applied for.

4. This bylaw revokes all previous bylaws with fees pertaining to fees in this bylaw.

5. In the event that this bylaw is in conflict with any other bylaw, this bylaw shall have

paramountcy.
READ a first time this
READ a second time this

READ a third time and finally passed this

Greg Newman
Reeve

William Kostiw
Chief Administrative Officer

-61-



_62_



{ Agenda ltem # !xz )

MACKENZIE COUNTY

REQUEST FOR DECISION

r Mackenzie County

B Meeting: Regular Council Meeting

{ Meeting Date: August 26, 2009

~ Presented By: William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Title: Information/Correspondence

BACKGROUND / PROPOSAL:

The following items are attached for your information, review, and action if required.

s Mustus Energy Ltd“” | 69

" AUMA — Ma%/ors Caucus Meetlng
! 1 s e e A “’;’*ﬁas‘zmww :
L e gmfﬁi ra Ng@@mmm@%&- gim%l w% L
. REDI
AMA R

73
77

I e%ig%?ﬁ ers Radi

— RECOMMENDED ACTION:

That the information/correspondence items be accepted for information purposes.

Author: M. McAteer Review by: ' CAO

- -63-



-64-



: §

AAMDC - District No. 4
Partnering to Save Lives!

STARS Grande Prairie Base'

Nov. 2006 — Aug. 13, 2009

873 total calls / 599 dispatched / 469 completed missions

Municipality .

County of Grande Prairie
Birch Hills County

Clear Hills County
Saddle Hills County
Northern Sunrise County
MD of Fairview

MD of Smoky River

MD of Big Lakes

MDD of Peace

MD of Greenview

MD of Spirit River

MD of Northern Lights

Totals

Municipality
British Columbia

Total calls since Nov. 2006 Dispatched for:
41 101
19 : 16
15 10
24 18
28 16
61 37
48 34
112 82
14 12
220 151
33 24
21 14
736 515
Total calls since Nov. 2006 Dispatched for:
43 27

2009 (Jan. 01 to Aug. 13)

219 total calls/ 164 dispatched / 127 completed missions

-65-



Northern Alberta Municipal Support for STARS Grande Prairie

County of Grande Prairie
Birch Hills County

Clear Hills County
Saddle Hills County
Northern Sunrise County
MD of Fairview

MD of Smoky River

MD of Big Lakes

MDD of Peace

MD of Greenview

MD of Spirit River

MD of Northern Lights
M.D.’s and Counties: $203,919.00 (2008)

7 Peace River Regional Districts in B.C.
Hudsons Hope
Ft. St. John
Dawson Creek
Pouce Coupe
Tumbler Ridge
Taylor
Chetwynd
British Columbia: $116,528.00 (2009)

Current Status
¢ Government Support
¢ AAMDC Resolution
Possible AUMA Support

City of Grande Prairie

Town of Beaverlodge

Town of High Prairie

Town of Falher

Town of Fairview

Town of Grimshaw

Town of Manning

Yillage of Nampa

Village of Hythe

Town of Wembley

Town of Sexsmith (Pending)
Town of Grande Cache (Pending)
Towns and Villages: $82,014.00 (2008)

[
¢ Continued Industry Support during difficult economic times

s Ongoing Municipal Support

Grande Prairie Base Emergency Funding Initiative

o Possible Additional Funding — Confirmed: Saddle Hills — MD of Fairview

o 2009 Per Capita Pledge Renewals

¢ Interest in Per Capita Initiative From B.C. Towns
¢ B.C. Ministry of Energy — Proposal Submitted

Thank you for your understanding and embracing the vision to have safe, rapid, rotary critical care
transport for northern residents. Your continued support of the northern STARS base in Grande
Prairie is greatly appreciated.

-66-



- /.II“\ .

JuoLajeA

|uonoy Jo snipey ayy Uco\_ﬂm.m_ w..c_o__

ww__\/_ G-

67-



—~—,
oy
On

' _uojuowp3

+

ing to Ed mOm:

-7
11
e (\?\e\\-\
. 0\'\0
S

'-’—n'

P

g

)

- orzussoRp

.
S
v

apuig)cy Ul

~4- olielq apuelo
. m._‘_._%_n_.mucmgo

O~
e_[d

6€ | MV 94} 0] SSAON

(uojuowp3) €-YV1S

~68-



Alberta Utilities Commission : www.auc.ab.ca

N Fifth Avenue Place, #400, 425 — 1 Street SW
% Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2P 3L8
{%\% Phone 403-592-8845 Fax 403-592-4406

August 5, 2009

Dear Sir or Madam:

APPLICATION NO. 1574133

PROCEEDING ID. 182

MUSTUS ENERGY LTD.

CONSTRUCT 35-MW BIOMASS POWER PLANT

The Alberta Utilities Commission (the Commission) has approved the subject application by
Mustus Energy Ltd. to construct a 35-MW biomass power plant. The enclosed Decision 2009-
101 contains the reasons for the Commission’s decision.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact the undersigned at 403-592-4422.

Sincerely yours,

Rita Chan

Lead Application Officer | BE@L LW a@

Enclosure AUG 1 2 2009

. MAGKENZ?E COUN TY

-69-



-70-



W Ma
—/
” m ALBERTA URBAN MUNICIPALITIES ASSOCIATION

( N : - 10507 Saskatchewan Drive NW, Edmonton, AB T6E 451
Toll Free: 310-AUMA (2862) » Toll Free: 1-800-661-2862

- Main: (780) 433-4431 » Fax: (780) 433-4454
e-mail: main@auma.ca * www.auma.ca

( August 4, 2009
Dear Mayor, Councillors and CAO:

AUMA Convention and AMSC Tradeshow -
November 4-6
TELUS Convention Centre Calgary

On behalf of the AUMA Board of Directors, I would like to invite you to attend our
Annual Convention this fall.

This year we will continue to fine tune the format. The feedback on changes made so far
has been tremendous and we thank you for your support. This refreshed Convention
agenda delivers:

+ Improved flow where policy papers and debate precede resolutions

<+ More opportunity for interaction with the province

+ [Effective leadership training and educational opportunities for elected officials
< Increased advocacy opportunity

Brett Wilson, entrepreneur, philanthropist and panelist on CBC’s Dragons Den is this
year’s opening ceremonies keynote speaker Wednesday, November 4. Our closing key
note Friday, November 6 is none other than Cassie Campbell, Captain of Canada's Gold
Medal Winning Women's Hockey Team. Be sure not to miss it!

The agenda also features an expanded Dialogue with Ministers to include one session
with Federal representatives.

Please review the enclosed registration package carefully. We strongly encourage you to
register online at www.auma.ca. Credit cards are accepted.

— Watch for updates in the electronic Weekly Digest sent to members every Wednesday for
updates on speakers and sessions.

----- We look forward to seeing you there!

Sincerely, ~ IIVIR @EWE@
ﬁ%ﬁg‘% Rfmrs { ‘M

- AUMA, President
( MACKENZIE COUNTY

o LA R A L r\FEI_r"AE:' _—

Lo it e e

~71-



72~



v ALBERTA URBAN MUNICIPALITIES ASSOCIATION

10507 Saskatchewan Drive NW, Edmonten, AB TBE 439
Toll Free: 310-AUMA (2862) « Toll Free: 1-800-661-2862
Main; (780) 433-4431 » Fax: (780) 433-4454

e-mail: main@auma.ca « www.auma.ca

August 5, 2009

Mayor Gregory Alan Newman
Mackenzie County

PO Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH INO

Dear Mayor Newman;

On November 5™ 2008 the AUMA invited you to attend a series of upcoming Mayors Caucus meetings
being held in February, June and September.

On February 5" 2009 and June 12™ 2009, AUMA held the first two Mayors’ Caucus meetings for
municipalities with populations over 10,000 with tremendous success. The remaining Mayors’ Caucus
meeting for this group is confirmed as follows:

e Friday, September 4th 2009 — River Cree Resort and Casino — (300 East Lapotac Blvd, Enoch) —
Edmonton

As mentioned at the last session, and because your input is vital, the Board has requested that the agenda
include municipal action items. To ensure everyone is up to speed and well prepared for the meetings,
agenda items must be provided in the attached RFD format with the appropriate background
information to tali@auma.ca by Aug 17" 2009. The agenda items will be filed electronicaily and made
available for all Mayors to review prior to the caucus meetings. Instructions on how to access the agenda
will be forthcoming.

In most cases Electronic Voting (Clikapads} will be used at these meetings to help prioritize and select
key activities on which you feel the AUMA should be working on your behalf. Each municipality will
have one vote.

Online regjstration and pertinent information is available at:
http://www.auma.ca/live/AUMA/Mayors%27+Caucuses

For more information please contact Danielle Ferguson at 780-433-4431 or dferguson@auma.ca

The AUMA is committed to being your trusted voice. Through new initiatives such as the Mayors
Caucuses, we can ensure that we move Together Stronger and that Alberta municipalities remain the best
places in which to live, work, and thrive.

— gy

AUG 10 2009

R. Lloyd Bertschi
AUMA President

MACKENZIE COUNTY

-73-



-74-



Government Of Alberta | Agriculture Grants Program Branch
. J.G. O’Donoghue Building
Agriculture and Rural Development - 1o~ 304, 7000 — 113 Street
Edmonton, Alberta T6H 576
Canada

Telephone; 780-415-0930
www.agriculture.alberta.ca

August 10, 2009

Mr. Bill Neufeld, ASB Chairman
Mackenzie County

Box 640

Fort Vermilion, AB TOH 1NO

Dear Mr. Neufeld:

I am pleased to advise you that your Agricultural Service Board (ASB) has maintained its
eligibility for the ASB Grant. Your first allocation of $60,000 for 2009/10 will be transferred to
the Mackenzie County account by direct deposit.

In addition, you may also be eligible for a 2™ allocation, up to a total grant allocation of
$150,000, upon submission of your 2009 audited financial statement. Deadline for submission
of the ASB financial statement is February 1, 2010. This will allow you to compile and report
financial activities over your entire year of operation.

These funds are intended to assist your municipality to enhance or develop agricultural programs
and services that are outlined in your agricultural operating plans. The effectiveness of these
activities is highly dependent on building in measurable results and outcomes. We are prepared
to assist you with this in any manner we can.

For your records, an original signed ASB Agreement for 2009/10 has been forwarded to your
municipal administrator.

We .value the cooperative partnership between your Board and Alberta Agriculture and Rural
Development. This partnership greatly adds value to Alberta’s agricultural industry by
improving agricultural production and enhancing rural development in Alberta.

Yours sincerely,

%&»)Elleen Chauvet

Supervisor, Agricultural Service Board Program [RE©EWE®

ce: Pearl Calahasen, MLA, Lesser Slave Lake
Frank Oberle, MLA, Peace River AUG 17 2009
Bill Kostiw, CAO -
Grant Smith, Agricultural Fieldman MACKENZIE COUNTY
VERMUION

Aberbon

Freedom To Cnsata Spirit To Achieve.



-76-



' Joulia Whittleton CQ,M% L 77
=y~

.From: Crystal Draper [cdraper@rediregion.ca]
Snnt: Monday, August 17, 2009 10:21 AM

Barry Gladders; Candace Parsons; Dicky Driedger; jchomiak@highlevel.ca; kdrover1@telus.net; Kevin Delorey;
Lacey, Ryan; Michael Thompson; Michael.Cheeks@gov.ab.ca; oshorn@cinwa.ab.ca; Peter F. Braun: Walter
Sarapuk; Bill Kostiw; Carol Gabriel, darlawanuch@canada.com; 'Dean Krause'; rainbowlake@telusplanet.net;
'‘Rosemary Offrey'; sylvia.kennedy@c21prime.com; veronica@iravelmasters.ca

— Subject; FW: La Crete & High Level Symposium Invitation Revisions
Importance: High

“:nt on behalf of David Greenwood, Business Development Bank of Canada

Please find attached the revised invitations for the symposiums in High Level, September 15th, 2009 and La Crete on September
[t & 17th 2009.

Please forward to clients, business partners etc. that the previous invitations were sent to.

nanks
Dave

avid D. Greenwood
_nior Partner, Consulting
Business Development Bank of Canada
T 78N 495-2641 C780446-1316 F 780495-6616 www.bdc.ca

‘<. BDG

* Tedededrdke e e dede e e e e e dede s e e sk e e e e oo sk o ke e e ol s ke ke ke sk e ke ok el e i e e e ke ol e e de e e de ek Rk ek ke ke ok e ke ok

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s), are
rnnfidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission,

+ inversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not
& intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email, and delete this message and any attachments from your
system. Thank-you!

|

..formation confidentielle: Le present message, ainsi que tout fichier qui y est joint, est (sont) envoyé(s) & l'intention exclusive de son
ou (ses) destinataire(s); il est de nature confidentielle et peut faire I'objet d'une information privilégiée. Nous avisons toute personne
~tre que e destinataire prévu que tout examen, réacheminement, impression, copie, distribution ou toute autre utilisation de ce

' essage et tout document joint est (sont) strictement interdit(s). Si vous n'étes pas le destinataire prévu, veuiilez en aviser
wiimeédiatement l'expéditeur par retour de courriel et supprimer ce message et tout document joint de votre systéme. Mercil

J17/2009 -77-



"y

4% _BDC
Business Develapment Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

Managing the Total Business

Produce superior organizational results by managing the total business.

The Business Development Bank of Canada (“BDC”) is proud to sponsor a Business Symposium intended
help entrepreneurs develop the necessary Management Skills required to operate a manufacturing,
wholesale or distribution business successfully.

Note: Skills can be applied to all businesses however the focus of this symposium will be on manufacturing, wholesale and distribution
environment.

Objectives:
» To provide business managers and entrepreneurs with an understanding that wilt allow them to
manage their businesses in a manner that improves cash flow, profitability and productivity.

Learn about:

e How to manage your business as a “whole” in the areas of:
Problem solving & resolution
Dealing with symptoms versus dealing with causes.
Utilizing “capacity”.
Understanding the"constraints” of the business.
Knowing what to manage.
Cost world thinking vs. throughput thinking.

O 0 0 0 0 ¢

DATE: September 16th, 2009 Time: 08:00 A.M. - 12:00 noon
LOCATION: GRANDVIEW BUILDING, 10013 101%" AVENUE, LA CRETE, ALBERTA

This is a four-hour interactive workshop. The Symposium will get underway promptly at 8:00 A.M. and will
wrap up at 12 noon. Facilitators will remain available for discussion with participants after the morning session
is finished.

The cost to attend this session is $150.00 plus GST ($157.50) per person. The attendance will be limited to a
maximum of 20 attendees. Should less than 10 attendees register for this symposium it may be cancelled and
the registration fee refunded.

FOR INFORMATION CALL OR EMAIL:

Sandy Mellor, Project Manager, Consuiting, BDC Consulting
Phone: (780) 495-4429 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

SEE REGISTRATION FORM The deadline for registration is:
“We look forward to seeing you at the Business Symposium”

-78-



BDC
Business Development Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT METHOD (DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION IS: SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2009):

If you are interested in attending this business symposium please return the registration form below and your
payment to:

BDC

First Edmonton Place

#200 — 10665 Jasper Avenue, NW.

Edmonton, AB T5J 359

Attention: Sandy Mellor  Fax: (780) 495-6616 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

BDC Managing the Total Business Symposium — La Crete — September 16th, 2009

Company Name: Date:

Address:

Is your company:

] Sole Proprietorship [_] Corporation

Please describe the industry you are in {i.e. Oil & Gas):

Please describe the service or product your 6ompany sells:

1. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:

2. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:

3. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:

NOTE: IF YOU HAVE OVER THREE ATTENDEE’S PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL FORM
Total number of Attendees = X $157.50* =% .00 [] Cheque Attached
Visa MasterCard Card #: Expiry Date:

| Name on Card: Signature:

-79-



¢ BDC

Business Development Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

Employee Incentive Programs Symposium

What to consider when implementing an employee incentive program.

The Business Development Bank of Canada (‘BDC”) is proud to sponsor a Business Symposium intended to
help you explore how to implement an Employee incentive Program.

Objectives:
+ Understand how & why effective compensation programs involve more than base salary.
» Understand the difference between base & variable pay.
e How to link employee incentive programs to company mission, strategy, key performance indicators &
required changes in behaviour.

Learn about:

¢ How to become an “Employer of Choice” & the importance of a well thought out employee incentive
program.

¢ Learn about the elements & how to develop a total compensation philosophy & strategy.

« learn the key steps required to develop and implement an effective, sustainable employee incentive
program. )

« Review examples of incentive program considerations for employees, supervisors, managers ant
company executives. _

s Gain an understanding about how a salary administration program works & the link between base
salary and performance management.

DATE: September 17th, 2008  Time: 08:00 — 12:00 noon
LOCATION: GRANDVIEW BUILDING, 10313 101°" AvENUE, LA CRETE, ALBERTA
The cost to attend this session is $150.00 plus GST ($157.50) per person. The attendance will be limited to a

maximum of 20 attendees. Should less than 10 attendees register for this symposium it may be cancelled and
the registration fee refunded. ‘

This is a four-hour interactive workshop. The Symposium will get underway promptly at 8:00 A.M. and will
wrap up at 12 noon. Facilitators will remain available for discussion with participants after the morning session
is finished

FOR INFORMATION CALL:

Sandy Mellor, Project Manager, Consulting, BDC Consulting
Phone: (780) 495-4429Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

SEE REGISTRATION FORM The deadline for registration is:
“We look forward to seeing you at the Business Symposium”

Page 2 of 2

-80-



z BDC

Business Development Bark of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

I REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT METHOD (DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION I1S: SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2009)

If you are interested in attending this business symposium please return the registration form below and your
[ payment to:

~ BDC
[ First Edmonton Place
#200 — 10665 Jasper Avenue, N.W,
Edmonton, AB T5J 359
[_ Attention: Sandy Mellor Fax: (780) 495-6616  Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

BDC-Employee Incentive Symposium —~ La Crete — September 17th, 2009

Company Name: Date:

|' ' Address:

Is your company:

[ ] Sole Proprietorship ] Corporation

[ ~ W Please describe the industry you are in (i.e. Oil & Gas):
.

Please describe the service or product your company sells:
| 1. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
2, Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number:__ e-Mail Address:

Name of Attendee: Position:

Phone Number:; e-Mail Address:

NOTE: IF YOU HAVE OVER THREE ATTENDEE’S PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL FORM
— Total number of Attendees = X $157.50=§ .00 Cheque Attached

Visa MasterCard Card #: Expiry Date:

Name on Card: : Signature:




< BDC

Business Development Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

Managing the Total Business

Produce superior organizational results by managing the total business.

The Business Development Bank of Canada ("BDC") is proud to sponsor a Business Symposium intended
help entrepreneurs develop the necessary Management Skills required to operate a manufacturing,
wholesale or distribution business successfully.

Note: Skills can be applied to all businesses however the focus of this symposium will be on manufacturing, wholesale and distribution
environment,

Objectives:
« To provide business managers and entrepreneurs with an understanding that will allow them to
manage their businesses in a manner that improves cash flow, profitability and productivity.

Learn about:

 How to manage your business as a "whole” in the areas of:
Problem solving & resolution
Dealing with symptoms versus dealing with causes.
Utilizing “capacity”.
Understanding the*constraints” of the business.
Knowing what o manage.
Cost world thinking vs. throughput thinking.

o C OO0 o0

DATE: September 15th, 2009  Time: 1:00 p.m. - 5:00 p.m.
LocATION: Executive House Suites Hotel & Conference Centre, 9815 - 101 St. High Level, AB.

This is a four-hour interactive workshop. The Symposium will get underway promptly at 1:00 P.M. and will
wrap up at 5:00 P.M. Facilitators wili remain available for discussion with participants after the session is
finished.

The cost to attend this session is $150.00 plus GST ($157.50) per person. The attendance will be limited to a
maximum of 20 attendees. Should less than 10 attendees register for this symposium it may be cancelled and
the registration fee refunded.

FOR INFORMATION CALL OR EMAIL:

Sandy Mellor, Project Manager, BDC Consuliing
Phone: (780) 495-4429 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

SEE REGISTRATION FORM The deadiine for registration is:
“We look forward to seeing you at the Business Symposium”

-82-



z BDC

Business Development Bank of Canada
danque de developpement du Canada
REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT METHOD (DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION IS: SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2009):

If you are interested in attending this business symposium please return the registration form below and your
payment to:

BDC

First Edmonton Place

#200 — 10665 Jasper Avenue, N.W,

Edmonton, AB T5J 359

Attention: Sandy Mellor  Fax: (780) 495-6616 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

BDC Managing the Total Business Symposium — High Level — September 15th, 2009

Company Name: Date:

Address:

Is your company.

Sole Proprietorship ] Corporation

Please describe the industry you are in (i.e. Oil & Gas):

Please describe the service or product your company sells:

1. Name of Aftendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address;

2. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number:___ e-Mail Address:

3. Name of Attendee: Position;
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:

NOTE: IF YOU HAVE OVER THREE ATTENDEE’S PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL FORM

Total number of Attendees = X $157.50*=$ .00 [ Cheque Attached
[Jvisa []MasterCard Card # Expiry Date:
Name on Card: Signature:

-83-



Business Development Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

Financial Literacy Symposium

Financial terminology required by entrepreneurs to successfully optimize
profit, cash flow, productivity and business value.

The Business Development Bank of Canada ("BDC") is proud to sponsor a Business Symposium intended
help entrepreneurs develop the necessary Financial Literacy skills required to operate a business
successfully.

Objectives:
« Build financial literacy skills including key business financial ratios so participants can assess the
financial health of their company.
+ Understand how financial institutions utilize key financial operating ratios to determine lending
parameters.
¢ Understand the day to day decisions affecting company profitability.
» Understand the importance of cash flow, sales growth & margin improvement.

Learn about:
« How to calculate key asset management ratios (inventory, receivables, payables)
+« What impact key financial drivers such as selling price, gross profit margin, cost of goods sold &
operating expenses have on a company profitability; participants will clearly understand by making
small changes (the power of 1%), the significant impact this will have on the bottom line.
* Applications exercise ~ apply the knowledge of the workshop in your company, what you & your
employees can do immediately to add dollars to the bottom line.

DATE: September 16th, 2009 Time: 1:00 p.m. — 5:00 p.m.

LOGATION: GRANDVIEW BUILDING, 10313 10157

AVENUE, LA CRETE, ALBERTA

This is a four-hour interactive workshop. The Symposium will get underway promptly at 1:00 P.M. and will
wrap up at 5:00 P.M. Facilitators will remain available for discussion with participants after the session is
finished.

The cost to attend this session is $150.00 plus GST ($157.50) per person. The attendance will be limited to a
maximum of 20 attendees. Should less than 10 attendees register for this symposium it may be cancelled and
the registration fee refunded.

FOR INFORMATION CALL OR EMAIL:

Sandy Mellor, Project Manager, BDC Consulting
Phone: (780) 495-4429 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

SEE REGISTRATION FORM The deadline for registration is:
“We look forward to seeing vou at the Business Symposium”

-84-



Q BDC

Business Development Bank of Canada
Sanque de développement du Canada

REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT METHOD (DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION iS: SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2009):

If you are interested in attending this business symposium please return the registration form below and your
payment to:

BDC

First Edmonton Place

#200 — 10665 Jasper Avenue, NW.

[~ Edmonton, AB T5J 3889

Attention: Sandy Melior  Fax: (780) 495-6616 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

BDC Financial Literacy Symposium — La Crete — September 16th, 2009

[ Company Name: Date:

Address:

Is your company:

o Sole Proprietorship ] Corporation

Please describe the industry you are in (i.e. Oil & Gas):

Please describe the service or product your company sells:

1. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
[ 2. Name of Attendee: Position:
- Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
L 3. Name of Attendee: Position:
[ Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
— NOTE: IF YOU HAVE OVER THREE ATTENDEE’S PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL FORM

Total number of Attendees = X $157.50* = $ .00 Cheque Attached
[ visa MasterCard Card #: Expiry Date:
Name on Card: Signature:

-85-



BDC

Business Development Bank of Canada
Banque de développement du Canada

Financial Literacy Symposium

Financial terminology required by entrepreneurs to successfully optimize
profit, cash flow, productivity and business value.

The Business Development Bank of Canada ("BDC") is proud to sponsor a Business Symposium intended
help entrepreneurs develop the necessary Financial Literacy skills required to operate a business
successfully. ‘

Objectives:
e Build financial literacy skills including key business financial ratios so participants can assess the
financial health of their company.
« Understand how financial institutions utilize key financial operating ratios to determine lending
parameters.
e Understand the day to day decisions affecting company profitability.
s Understand the importance of cash fiow, sales growth & margin improvement.

Learn about:

« How to calculate key asset management ratios (inventory, receivables, payables)

» What impact key financial drivers such as selling price, gross profit margin, cost of goods sold &
operating expenses have on a company profitability; participants will clearly understand by making
small changes (the power of 1%), the significant impact this will have on the bottom line.

» Applications exercise — apply the knowledge of the workshop in your company, what you & your
employees can do immediately to add dollars to the bottom line.

DaTE: September 15th, 2609  Time: 08:00 a.m. — 12:00 noon.
LocATiON: Executive House Suites Hotel & Conference Centre, 9815 - 101 St. High Level, AB.

This is a four-hour interactive workshop. The Symposium will get underway promptly at 08:00: AM. and will
wrap up at 12:00 noon. Facilitators will remain available for discussion with participants after the session is
finished.

The cost to attend this session is $150.00 plus GST ($157.50) per person. The attendance will be limited to a
maximum of 20 attendees. Should less than 10 attendees register for this symposium it may be cancelled and
the registration fee refunded.

For INFORMATION CALL OR EMAIL:

Sandy Mellor, Project Manager, BDC Consulting
Phone: (780) 495-4429 Email: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

SEE REGISTRATION FORM The deadline for registration is:
“We look forward to seeing you at the Business Symposium”

-86-



.BDC

: Business Development Bank of Canada
danque de développement du Canada

REGISTRATION FORM AND PAYMENT METHOD (DEADLINE FOR REGISTRATION IS: SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2009):

If you are interested in attending this business symposium please return the registration form below and your
payment to:

BDC

First Edmonton Place

#200 — 10665 Jasper Avenue, N.W.

Edmonton, AB T5J 359

Attention: Sandy Mellor Fax: (780) 495-6616 Emall: Sandra.Mellor @bdc.ca

s e ———— —————————
BDC Financial Literacy Symposium - September 15th, 2009

Company Name:; Date:

Address:

Is your company:

Sole Proprietorship ] Corporation

Please describe the industry you are in {i.e. Oil & Gas):

Please describe the service or product your company sells:

1. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
2. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
3. Name of Attendee: Position:
Phone Number: e-Mail Address:
NOTE: IF YOU HAVE OVER THREE ATTENDEE’S PLEASE USE AN ADDITIONAL FORM

Total number of Attendees: = X $157.50" =% .00 [ Cheque Attached

]visa MasterCard Card #: Expiry Date:

‘Name on Card: Signature:

-87-



-88-



F Government Of Alberia m % Local Government Services

_ . 17" Floor Commerce Place
Municipal Affairs W 10155-102 Street

L : Edmonton, Alberta T5J 414

E Canada
W Telephone: 310-1010
www.alberta.ca
RECELVE])

i' William Kostiw, Chief Administrative Officer
Mackenzie County AUG 8 2009 !

TN

PO Box 640
Fort Vermilion Alberta TOH 1NO

o\ | MACKENZIE COUNTY
Dear Mr¥Kostiw: e QR VERMILION QERICE

——— o

It's that time again!Alberta Municipai Affairs, Municipal Dispute Resolution initiative along with our
partners, the Alberta Urban Municipalities Association and the Alberta Association of Municipal
Districts and Counties, are pleased 1o announce our upcoming education courses for 2009/10.

From the first lone workshop, “Finding Agreement”, in 1999, ten years later we offer an expanded
list of © workshops, specifically tailored to municipal leaders. Heartfelt thanks go to all our
participants and partners who have supported the evolution of this program over the past 10 years.

Municipat officials can attend this professional, practical, targeted training alongside other municipal
. representatives from around the province. Previous participants have commented:

“Enjoyed all the exercises and the wonderful company”
“Great workshop. Felt comfortable. Picked up ideas from fellow par’uc:ipants
e “Best workshop ever attended in 10 years”
“This course is a “5” star rating!! Excellent presenters!
“.... very relevant fo my needs.”
“Holy mackerel this course is about 10X better than | expected....”

Attached are brochures outlining the exciting series of 9 workshops, some with multiple offerings
designed to meet current demands.

[ We ask that you forward along copies of the brochures to your chief elected officials, councillors,
b senior administrators and planners/development officers within your organization.

[ﬂ ‘ Registration is easy just follow the steps on the Let's Resoclve website at
: htto:/municipalaffairs.alberta.ca/ms/mediation/irain/tra.html
Courses are capped at 20 participants; therefore, we would encourage you to register early.

[f you require additional information, please contact Irene Black, Dispute Resolution. Services,
Municipal Affairs, directly at (780) 427-0519, toll-free in Alberta by dialling 310-000 first.

Thank you for your time and we encourage you to forward this information to the appropriate staff in
- your municipality. We look forward o seeing you at the courses!

rV/Mu icipal Dispute Resolution Services

Enclosure

Abertan

Freedom To Creato Spint To Achleve.



-9Q-



maﬂ__o.u 1@1==mxm pun Mmay

600T '/ T-97-5 12quanoN uojuowpg

‘Jye1s feiapay pue [edpiunw ‘|epuiaoid o} sasin03 Jualuzbeuew
101]fU03 23e]dyI0M SIBAHBD PUB BPRUE) 550108 WO
aousiadxe Jo1ras Jpqnd ansuaIxe shuliq pI] UoREdNPI HAY
S1035n135U)

-93e|d¥10M Y} Ul SIWEBUAP 121)U0 18 $joq)

pue ‘sanss| @21n05a) Uewny 8A|0sa1 0] ssedoid uon|oss)
1IU0D 2ANRIGR([0I B 33e21d 0] Stabeuetu ajgeus ol 5|1
Alessadau ayp saplaoad 854N03 SYL ‘13EIUOD U] PIA|BAL
J4e1s 3y} 1o} |gisuodsal s) Jo “1a1jyuod syl o1 Aed e Jayiis
s 1uedpred e auaym sIjpued [3uuosiad Buiajosal Ui 5||14s
dojansp 03 papuaqut S| 31 "s|euoissajold aanosar UgWnY pue
siaBeuew jedpiunw Joj paubisap Ajjesiyads s asinod siy)
(esinod fep-g waN) 32I|JU0Y) ddefdyiom

010Z 's-p Aeniga4 uoyuowp3

‘safuedipunw Buiajoau
sandsip Bujuiefizeq anias||0d pue sBujss uolun-uou pue
LOJUN Y3 JB[IWe) BJB S1030nA5U] "3usladxa aoe|dyiom

pue [eunqis ‘[epupaoid jedpjunw sey pue Buiues pue
uopn|osa.l andsip u) sazijepads palesodioou) spno|) YbIH
sI0}MSU|

"Justwabeueul Ja1juos 1o} japou e Hurpuasesd pue ‘Jusweabeuew
ijjued oju spuswsaubie andayjen BupelBagul 1oyuod
aneuasaidal uojun-osiatadns ‘Pipuod asfojdwa-losiaradns
apnpul [ satdoy 3yl jo awos “sjeuoissaord 32IN0SAI UBLNY
{edidiunw o} paseall 5| pue uswafieuew 12uod pue suoReR)
INCCE] 0} UOIINPOAUI LB sapiacid 3snod Aep-0m] mau siyL
{osino> fep-z man) JuaWIBheURN

PIPuoc) pue suo’ Y Anoge

J : ; N ! : | |

-91-



Registration fe. . $110 per participant.

Workshops run from 8:30am-4:30pm daily.

To register, go to http://veww.municipalaffairs.gov.ab.ca/
ms/mediation/train/tra_html

Registration opens August 15th, 2009

Finding Agreement (2-day course)

As the first in the series, participants benefit from taking this
workshop before Negotiating Effactively. It is designed
specifically as an introductory wotkshop for community leaders,
indluding administrative and elected officials. The objective of the
workshop is to assist participants in gaining an understanding of
conflict sources, dynamics and attitudes and the impact this has
on the conflict resolution process. This workshop will give
participants the skills to better collaborate with others, resolve
difficult issues, and reach effective agreements.

Instructor

Barbara McNeil brings a wealth of knowledge and experience in
teaching a variety of conflict management workshops, such as
mediation, negotiation, and effective communication.

Grande Prairie  October 8-9, 2009

Vermillion October 29-30, 2009
Edmonton November 19-20, 2009
Cochrane January 28-29, 2010

Negotiating Effectively (3-day course)

As the second in the series, this three day workshop introduces
participants to the principled, interest-based negotiation model
and delves into the communication skills introduced in Finding
Agreement. Building on theory articulated by Harvard
educatars, Fisher and Ury in their book Getting to Yes, this
workshop provides hands-on negotiation training. This model is
hased on clarifying and understanding the issues, interests and
feelings of parties involved in negatiation or conffict.
Recommended prerequisite: Finding Agreement

Instrucior

Gordon Sloan and his co-instructors with ADR Education are
nationally recognized in the field of dispute resolution and have
developed and taught workshops for federal and provincial
governments, the RCMP, major law firms and First Nations.
They are highly effective, engaging and interactive instructors.

Edmonton February 17-18-19, 2010

Negotiation Skills Re  .her (New 2-day course)
This course is designed for those looking to refresh their skills and
buitd on the interest-based principles learned in Finding Agrecment
and Negotiating Effectively. Ample time will be given to participants
to sharpen their negotiation micro skills with particular attention spent
on providing feedback in practice sessions.

Recommended prerequisites: Finding Agreement and Negotiating
Effectively

Instructors

Lynn Parish and Patricia Paradis have extensive experience in conflict
rasolution. Both instructors are lawyers and sessional instructors at
the University of Alberta, Facufty of Law.

Edmonton February 18-19, 2010

There are no prerequisites for the Public input series.

Public Input

This-course is designed to provide municipal leaders with the tools
and skills to design, deliver, and facilitate effective public input on
events within a municipal setting. Alberta Municipal Affairs
worked with five municipal partners to create this course and
related toolkit. The toolkit materials, specifically designed for
use hy small and mid-sized Alberta municipalities, are
particularly relevant for staff involved in land-use ptanning,
development approvals, recreation, and other areas where there
is the potential for a high level of public interest and
involvement in a project. Copies of the toolkit will be provided to
all participants.

Instructor

Bill McMillan is a recognized leader in the design and delivery
of public consultation in Alberta. He designed and led major
public processes such as Alberta’s Water for Life Strategy, and
developed courses in group decision-making, group problem
solving, creativity and public consultation. He teaches Public
Input and Public Input for Planners.

Edmonton December 3-4, 2009

Public Input for Planners (New 2-day course)

This workshop is targeted specifically to municipal planners. Tapics
covered include planning legislation under the Municipal
Government Act, and issues to consicler when implementing an
effective public engagement process.

Edmonton February 25-26, 2010

Group Facilitation (3-day course)

This three-day course begins with a one day remresher of
facilitation principles. Days two and three provide in-depth
information and use a participative and interactive format to
discuss focused conversation and the consensus workshop
method in detail. The course gives participants ample
opportunity to practice what they have learned and will be of
specific interest to municipal staff that are called upon to
lead/facilitate public events. All materials and a workbook -
will be provided.

Instructor

Gene Roach brings experience in the area of public engagement,
and is a facifitator and trainer with the Institute of Cultural
Affairs, an international organization specializing in organization
and community development, in over 35 countries worldwide

Edmonton March 10-11-12, 2010

Coaching for Conflict Resolution (New 2-day ouse)
Conflict resolution coaching is an informal approach in situations
where people are drawn into conflict as third parties. They
typically become involved because they are close to the conflict
and one of the conflicied parties has approached them for help.
This informal third party role is the most common third party role
played it conflict, and yet few people have had the opportunity
1o facus on this Tole, and learn what works effectively.
Participants in this workshop will learn and hone the skills and
attitudes needed to coach, not mediate, someane through a
conflict.

instructors

Co-instructors Michael Scheidl and Lynn Parish have extensive
experience in workplace coaching and facilitation. Michael is
the Coordinator of Dispute Resolution Services with Alberta
Municipal Affairs and has a certificate in conflict management.
Lynn is a Chartered Mediator, lawyer and sessional instructor at
the University of Alberta, Faculty of Law.

Edmonton Decenber 10-11, 2009
Kitscoty January 14-15, 2010
Cochrane February 11-12, 2010

Grande Prairie  March 4-5, 2010

-92-



Miranda McAteer

” “rom: Dale Wheeldon [wheeldon@edabc.com]
( " ent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 11:50 AM
To: Dale Wheeldon
Subject: FW: EDAC/EDABC Conference 2009 - Canada's Economic Development Conference
Attachments: EDABC Conference - COV Letter (2).pdf; EDAC and EDABC 2009 - Speakers and

Partners.pdf; Draft EDAC EDABC Agenda - Aug 11.pdf

Economic Development Professionals;

Attached please find letter from the Mayor of Vancouver encouraging you to attend the upcoming EDAC/EDABC
conference being held in Vancouver, Sept. 19 - 22, 2009,

You will also find attached a flyer with additional information on the conference including links to registration, agendas,
and hotel reservations. The flyer also contains information on the excellent line up of speakers, and social activities that
we know you do not want to miss.

Don’t delay, register today!!!

Dale Wheeldon
Executive Director
Economic Development Association of BC
5428 Highroad Crescent
Chilliwack, BC, V2R 3Y1

“ 7 S04-858-7199

. -ollow us on Twitter
www.twitter.com/economicdevBC

[ www.twitter.com/investinBC

-93-



Mayor Cregor Robertson
Le maire Gregor Robertson
EmETR

Punong-bayan Gregor Robertson

0i? o xatamatol, ta Tuimot, 12 torox® 1Y to Rt 1 7
We waich over the land ond sea and in turn they watch over us.

July 9, 2009

i'm delighted to welcome you to Vancouver for the joint conference of the Economic Development
Association of British Columbia and the Economic Development Association of Canada. We are
pleased that the conference is taking place at an important time in our city’s history, as we
prepare to welcome the world to the 2010 Winter Olympic and Paralympic Games.

Vancouver may be near the geographic edge of Canada, but our role in Canada’s economic future
has never been more central. We are Canada’s gateway to the economies of Asia-Pacific at a time
when linkages to Asia are critically important. City-regions are increasingly the engines of
innovation and economic growth. We are fortunate that Vancouver has developed a highly
diversified economy, with strengths in many sectors, including Life Sciences, ITC, transportation,
film and new media. In addition, our renowned quality of life has attracted an extraordinarily
entrepreneurial and creative workforce.

We are harnessing our region’s ingenuity to focus on the challenge of climate change, and my
Administration is developing a strategy to make Vancouver a world leader in sustainable urbanism.
As countries around the world took for new technologies and expertise to green their economies,
they are increasingly turming to Vancouver firms. Initiatives like the carbon-neutral 2010 Gamnes
and UBC's Living Laboratory have created important partnerships between local firms and
organizations such as GE to implement innovative projects.

But conferences are never only about work. Your presence here is an opportunity for each one of
you to experience why Vancouver has been consistently ranked by The Economist as the world's
most livable city. Others have ranked us as one of the world’s greenest and cleanest cities, as well
as the hest city for a business trip. 5o | hope that you'll have time to enjoy our beautiful scenery,
terrific restaurants, beautiful beaches, Stanley Park, Granville Island, and many other attiractions.

In between your sessions and trips to the mountains or the ocean, please take the time to notice
that Vancouver is also a dynamic economic center. With creative people and entrepreneurial
businesses, Vancouver is attracting firms like Pixar fo locate here to draw on our deep pool of
talent. When the world arrives in 2010, we will show them a city that is committed to both
economic development and providing solutionis for a sustainable urban future.

On behalf of the City of Vancouver, it is my pleasure to wish you a highly successful and
productive conference, as well as an enjoyable stay in our city.

Sincerely,

(o

W 6048737671
Oiffice of the Mayor. City of Yancouwver, 453 West 12th Avenue, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canads ¥V5Y 1v4

¥ @8 300F, Musguva il Band A sty veservad, Used by premistion ealy

04,874 7685 =5 gregorrobertson@wmancouvera

&g vancouver.ca

Ratat

EE

-04-

[
H

SR

St

e

P

P

A

ey

e

[r—

IR



[
( | Draft Agenda
[ , EDAC & EDABC

i “Canada’s Connection to the World”

2009 Conference & AGM September 19-22

Note: All times are tentative

Saturday, Sept. 19

10:00 am Tours — Convention Centre, Boat Tour of English Bay, Double-Decker Bus Ride,
and more.
10:00 am Golf Tournament — Bus from Westin Hotel

Furry Creek is not a course that one merely plays - it is an enriching adventure to
be savoured. Considered one of the most beautifully landscaped playgrounds in
the province, Furry Creek delivers an unforgettable experience with its
breathtaking beauty, dramatic play and first-class facilities. As BC's most scenic

d golf course, Furry Creek perfectly captures the most spectacular qualities of this
e part of the country. This par 72, 18-hole golf course designed by Robert Muir
Graves and buift in 1993 offers panoramic ocean views and encounters with
abundant wildlife.
) 11:00 am Registration desk is open
[ ' 6:00pm Buses depart from Westin Hotel
6:30 pm Opening Reception: Robson Square
[ ' 9:00 pm Buses Return to Hotel
- 9:30 pm Hospitality Suite, Hosted by “On Three Communication Design Inc.” -
. confirmed
|
|
- Sunday, Sept. 20
|~ 7:00 am Registration desk is open
7:30 am Breakfast
8:00 am - EDAC Annual Meeting
i 8:45 am 2009 Salary Survey Presentation ~ Paul Blais, Partner — Millier, Dickinson, Blais
— confirmed
1

-95-



9:00 am

o

9:15 am
10:00 am
10:30 am

11:00 am

11:45 am

1:15 pm

2:00 pm

3:30 pm

4:00 pm

Four Host First Nations Official Weicome: Tewanee Joseph,
Birector - confirmed

Opening Welcome and Address: Province of British Columbia - tentative
Break, Courtesy of the Town of Airdrie, AB

Overview of the 2010 Olympics: Senior Representative — VANOC — tentative
{Speaker to be named)

Royal Bank of Canada, Senior Economist - confirmed {Speaker to be named)

Lunch, Marketing Canada Awards Presentations, Meyers Norris Fenny EDABC
Awards Presentations

Export Development: Introducing Your Companies to New Opportunities —
Speaker: Mark Mensing, Canada Export Centre - confirmed

The Canada Export Centre (CEC), with offices in Vancouver, Mexico City, Dubai,
Seoul, Shanghai, Chongging, Beijing, Manila and Sao Paulo have been connecting
Canadian Business to export opportunities around the globe. Their successful
program has assisted hundreds of companies expand info new markets, creating
new employment in Canadian communities. The innovative and successful
approach assists companies in marketing, financing and closing the deal.
Discover a new program that the Canada Export Centre is launching to support
your Business Retention and Expansion efforts by assisting your local companies
in reaching new markets and by introducing you to new revenue opportunity to
support your programs.

The Green Collar Economy - Van Jones - tentative

“Green For All” founder, Van Jones has written a new book that proposes elegant
solutions for our economic and environmental crises for communities of all sizes
and economic makeup. Respected leaders like Al Gore, Nancy Pelosi, Tom
Daschle and Tom Friedman have praised it.

Van Jones is the Special Advisor for US President Barack Obama on the issue of
Green Jobs, Enterprise and Innovation at the White House Council on
Environmental Quality (CEQ)}. He is an environmental advocate, a civil rights
activist and attorney, and a New York Times bestselling author.

Break, Courtesy of Aéroports de Montreal
Panel on the Green Economy

Communities throughout Canada are embracing this new economic sector in an
effort to create jobs and encourage environmental sustainability. This panel will
highlight some of the activities happening throughout Canada within this growing
and important economic sector.

* Donald Mcinnes, Vice Chair & CEQ, Plutonic Power -confirmed

-96-



5:30 pm
6:30 - 9:00 pm
9:30-11:30 pm

Monday, Sept. 21
7:00 am

7:30 am
8:15 am

8:30 am

9:45 am

10:15 am

¢ Additional speakers to be confirmed

New member orientation

RECEPTION — Hosted by “Northern BC”

Hospitality Suite, Hosted by “Millier, Dickinseon, Blais” — confirmed

Registration desk is open
Breakfast

City Welcome: Mayor Gregor Robertson, City of Vancouver - confirmed

The New World of Green — David Gottfried, Regenerative Ventures - confirmed

Global transformational change in how we conduct business, make products and
manage our organizations is undergoing explosive growth. This societal cultural
change is fueled by understanding and embracing the principles of sustainability and
life-cycle value. The core of value includes efficient use of precious resources,
environmental restoration and protecting our health. The results are tremendous:
increased profitability for our businesses, personal lives and the planet. The building

industry is leading the charge towards sustainability through creation of green
buildings.

David Gottfried will share global insight, stories, experience and inspiration from his
personal “greening” journey on these life-changing trends of sustainability and
present his vision in the context of “green” as our new world, the essence of value
and how Canada can benefit from the Green Economy.

Break, Courtesy of the Town of Markham
Plenary Panel: Economic Impact of Sports Tourism
Speaker 1 - Rick Traer, Chair - Canadian Sports Tourism Alliance—~confirmed

Sport tourism has existed in one shape or form as long as significant sports have
been around. When we talk about sport tourism now it’s not the activity itself —
it’s the management process of consciously entering into it to derive additional
benefit from the activity. You may be trying to attract new events, or derive
greater value from existing events. That's what the transformation has been in
the last 10 years. Canada is very conscious about what’s going on in the sports
tourism business and trying to be a leader in it.

Speakers will discuss the economic impact of hosting Sports Tourism Events from
the size of the 2010 Olympics and smaller. How can you make sure your
community or region benefits not just during the event but following it as well?

-97-



12:00 pm

1:15 pm

2:00 pm
2:30 pm

Speaker 2 - Ron Paulson, Alberni Valley Multiplex - Taking Advantage of
Opportunity- confirmed

An inspiring message about how a relatively small community in the Central

Vancouver Island Region a way to maximize a sport hosting opportunity with the
2009 World Under-17 Hockey Challenge and the benefits from the aftermath of
the event.

Lunch, Courtesy of Columbia-Shuswap Regional District

Speaker, Honorable lain Black, BC Minister of Small Business, Technology and
Economic Development - tentative

Universities as Economic Development Communicator - Speaker: Dr. Ralph
Nilson, Vancouver Island University - confirmed

Universities play an important role in communities economic development programs
whether it is through satellite campuses or the main campus. Vancouver island
University, one of five new universities created by the BC Government in 2008, has
played an important role in several Vancouver island and coastal communities. In
addition to the providing crucial education resources in these communities, the
university is actively creating partnerships with businesses and first nations and also
foreign based universities like the Tsinghua University in Beijing. These foreign based
partnerships can play a key role in the attraction of foreign students, faculty and the
attraction of new investments from foreign based companies. What should
communities being doing to work with local universities to ensure that the
communication of a regions competitive advantages are part of the universities’
efforts when forming foreign partnerships?

Break, Courtesy of Tourism British Columbia

Concurrent Sessions

A) Emerging Sectors
s Life Sciences — Speaker(s) to be confirmed
* Alternative Energy — lim Savage, Quesnel Community & Ec. Dev -
confirmed
* Environmental Technologies — Speaker(s) to be confirmed
s Attracting the Financial Sector — Bruce Flexman, President of
International Financial Centre - confirmed

The International Financial Centre of British Columbia (IFC BC} promotes
British Columbia as a favourable location for investment and encourages
corporations to take advantage of the favourable tax treatment available
under the International Financial Activity Act {(IFAA).

-98-



[ 5:00 pm

o Tuesday, Sept. 22
\ 7:00 am
7:00 am
[ 8:00 am
9:00 am

10:00 am

10:30 am

B} Best Practices — Rural and Northern Economic Development
Finding a new approach to economic development, job creation efforts that
are working well; which programs are not working, and how rural
communities can be improved for sustainable economic development.

Finish — explore the variety of restaurants and pubs in downtown Vancouver,

Registration desk is open
Breakfast
EDABC Annual General Meeting (EDABC members only)

Ron Kitchens, Community Capitalism, Lessons from Kalamazoo and Beyond
- confirmed

Described by The Economist as “an energetic economic development leader,”
Ron Kitchens is the Chief Executive Officer of Southwest Michigan First, as well as
the General Partner of Southwest Michigan First Life Science Fund.

He is the author of the best-selling book, Community Capitalism: Lessons from
Kolamazoo and Beyond, which presents a ground-breaking economic
development strategy for individuals, groups and organizations wondering what
they can do to make a real difference in their communities. He also writes a
monthly business column. Ron is known for his motivational speeches to
business and professional groups throughout the nation and internationally.

Ron’s work has been recognized with dozens of awards, including the prestigious
National Marketing for Results Award, The Wall Street Journal’s Winning
Workplaces, the Leadership and Innovation Awards from CoreNet Global and
numerous International Economic Development Council Awards.

Break, Courtesy of Comox Vuolley Economic Development Society
Plenary Panel: Current Global Trends in Foreign Direct Investment

Speaker: Annette Kildunne — OCO Global, The Authority on Foreign {nvestment
- confirmed,

OCO Global will provide information to answer the following questions:

¢ Where is corporate investment coming from and where is it going to?
o What was the effect of the economic crisis on FDI trends in 2008
and the first half of 20097
o What are the largest FD! source industries and sectors for
2009/2010? What is changing?
o What are leading companies investing in? How does this reality fit
into your agency objectives?

-

-gg-



s What are the global and regional trends and what does this mean for wo
regions and cities competing for investment? '
o What is your true competition?

o How do you differentiate yourself in the global FDI attraction
market?

o What are your chances of success really like in the next two years?
¢ Facts and Hard Figures — Is Canada embracing Global Investment or are we
continuing to rely on the US

e How should Economic Development agencies target sectors and activities?
» What constitutes a value proposition for investors?
s When and why you should change your targeting strategy?

Speaker: Louis Grenier, E&B Data —confirmed

E&B DATA, founded in 1998, operates from Montreal, QC. They bring their rigor
and curiosity to support strategic planning and deploy sales tactics, Far from
selling lists and reports, their approach allows them to dedicate their efforts to
help their clients reach goals.

E&B DATA has built up a solid and high-caliber customer base from not only
provincial and federal ministries, but also from governmental agencies and
corporate businesses.

Investor Targeting - How should Economic Development Agencies target
sectors? Speaker: Christopher Steele, CWS Consulting Group - confirmed

Chris Steele brings a business - and urban planning perspective to the art and
science of location strategy. His background in a small city planning firm, a Big-
Four accounting and consulting services house, and a world-class engineering
and supply chain company have resulted in a unigue perspective on how the
concept of place impacts business and community success. Moreover, his
experience in these disparate industries and service areas has given him the

ability to build networks across service areas that anticipate a wide variety of
client needs.

Chris has experience in urban planning, project management, location strategy,
and corporate real estate strategy and has assisted major clients in national and
international demographic, labour, and real estate trends review and analysis.
He has also developed business models which measure the effects of labour,
space, infrastructure and other business pressures that influence clients’ needs
for key real estate, workforce, and location decisions. He has worked on
projects as high-profile as Boeing's selection of Chicago for its Headquarters,
and as mundane as a food processing expansion in rural West Virginia.

= What constitutes a value proposition for investors?

s When and why you should change your targeting strategy

Lunch

-100-

ay



1:00 pm

1:45 pm

3:00 pm
3:30 pm

5:00 pm
6:30 pm
7:00 pm
9:30 pm

10:00 pm

Guest Speaker: Honorable Stockwell Day, Minister of International Trade
Minister for the Asia-Pacific Gateway - tentative

“Visibility Campaign and Branding for Attracting Investment” — Foreign Affairs and
International Trade Canada, Invest in Canada Bureau, Presented by: Danielle
Thibault, Director General - confirmed

International Investment and Opportunities CAFE.

Meet one on one with Investment Officers from around the world to hear about
strategic investment leads and opportunities from their regions. Meet with one
or as many officers as time allows in this unigue interactive format.

Break

Concurrent Sessions

A) Aboriginal Economic Development — Speaker: Cherie Kemp-Long, Indian
and Northern Affairs - confirmed
Partnerships with Aboriginal Communities across Canada are resulting in
significant economic benefits to communities and the private sector. This
session will highlight some recent partnerships and the positive results that
they are having for Aboriginal and non-aboriginal communities.

B

—

The Asia Pacific Gateway and Corridor

This is a system of transportation infrastructure, including British Columbia’s
Lower Mainland and Prince Rupert ports, road and rail connections that
reach across Western Canada and into the economic heartlands of North
America, as well as major airports and border crossings.

The Asia-Pacific Gateway and Corridor Initiative is an integrated set of
investment and policy measures focused on trade with the Asia-Pacific
Region. Its mission is to establish Canada’s Asia-Pacific Gateway and Corridor
as the best transportation network facilitating global supply chains between
North America and Asia.

Session’s End
President’s Reception
President’s Dinner
EDABC Auction

EDAC 2010 Presentation

-101-



Cavada’s Connsction
to the Horld

IS MADE POSSIBLE BY CONTRIBUTIONS FROM:

CORPORATE

|

.BDC o | SES
H iR HE

Business Develepmant Sank of Conade e i )
Bangue de séveloppement du Canada : MEYERS NORRIS PEMNY w

PLATINUM

sefie )
b smeon v {\kw VANCOUVER ISLAND UNIVERSITY

ERPLUMEE, DITOQYEE EXUEL

E Woestern Diversification
. Economic de Péconomie
Diversification  de 'Ouest
ECONOMIT DEVELOFMENT » COMMUNITY JEVIIOPMERT Canada Canada

GGLD

%
= vancouver

‘ﬁgé_ economic development

Central 1 Credit Union Millier Dickinson Blais

-102-




SILVER

C@mm@ﬁw ‘ The Vancowver tsland Econotrde
TUIES s contio Dovelapars Assogtetion

Gseawring porrrestilns. &% ko 874 s

CONSULTING

<
=
PA

“IN KINDY

THE WESTIN Air-

BAYSHORE
Vancouver

PSAV

PREJENTATION SERVIGES

VO JACAL BUSINTEE WHTE

A D o Tant Nortosat ¥t S5,

magazines

-103-




LUNCH AND COFFEE BREAKS

INVEST
COMOX sk
Sophisticared. S
Economicall AEROPOIRTS D8
Unc;?wemicna){.va&ey MEENTREAL
Tourism

British Columbia

ARDRIE ﬁ”‘w

Ve
Nufavut

Special Mention...

The following Community Futures Groups of British Columbia alf came together to become a Silver
Partner and in doing so, we are pleased to recognize them individually for their contribution:

Community Futures Peace Liard
Community Futures Okanagan-
Similkameen

Community Futures Central
Island

Community Futures Cowichan
Community Futures East
Kootenay

Community Futures Mount
Waddington

Community Futures Nadina

Community Futures Morth
Okanagan

Community Futures Revelstoke
Community Futures Sto:Lo
Community Futures Central
Kootenay

Community Futures Fraser Fort
George

Community Futures Pacific
Northwest

Community Futures Powell River
Community Futures Boundary

10

-104-

Community Futures Cariboo-
Chilcotin

Community Futures Sunshine
Coast

Community Futures Shuswap
Community Futures Alberni-
Clayoqguot

Community Futures Sun Country
Haida Gwaii Community Futures
Community Futures British
Columbia



. EDAC » ACDE

-106-



B

R

Ron Kitchens

Described by The Economist as “an energetic economic development leader,” Ron
Kitchens is the CEO of Southwest Michigan First. He is the author of the hest-selling
book, Community Capitalism: Lessons from Kalamazoo and Beyond, which presents &
ground-breaking economic development strategy for individuals, groups and
organizations wondering what they can do to make a real difference in their
communities. Ron is known for his motivational speeches to business and professional
groups throughout the nation and internationally. Ron’s work has been recognized
with dozens of awards, including the prestigious National Marketing for Results Award,
The Wall Street Journal's Winning Workplaces, the Leadership and Innovation Awards
from CoreNet Global and numercaus IEDC Awards.

David Gottfried

Gottfried has over 25 years of multidisciplinary real estate, consulting and non-profit
experience in the building industry: as a “green” management consultant, Cleantech
strategic advisor, real estate investment fund manager and developer, construction
manager and founder of the U.S. and World Green Building Councils. The U.5. Green
Building Council is the faremost green building organization in the world, now with
approximately 25,000 organizational members from all sectors of the building
industry, and 78 regional chapters making up the World Green Building Council.

“t have to tell you when you talk about the power of one and the ability to transform
lives, what’s really amazing is that we have these people in our midst’s—David
Gottfried is one of those.” -- Rick Fedrizzi, Founding Chairman, CEQ & President; U.5.
Green Building Council

Anna Pollock

Anna Poliock, from Mayfair, England, has over 30 years experience applying her skills
as a strategist and visionary to the tourism sector and is internationally recognised as
an innovative thinker and skilled communicator. Her firm. DestiCorp, located in
Mayfair England, is a futures-oriented, strategic planning consultancy with a unigue
blend of competencies in market analysis, strategic change, trend dynamics and
technology. We help our clients see “the big picture”; understand and evaluate the
major change factors affecting their future; and evaluate their responses. Anna will
share her vision on Tourism and Economic Development, how they are linked and how
to communicate the “values” of your community or region around the world.

EDAC * ACDE -

-106-



CORPORATE:

PLATINAIM:

GOLIn

SHVER:

BRONZE:

IR RIND:

BMELIA:

LUNCH SPONSOR:

COFFEE SPONSORS:

SPECISL MIENTION:
The foltowing Commenity Futures
Grovps of Brivish Letembic alf come
together to bideme o Siver Partner
and i doing sv, we are pleossd to
recoghize them individuaiy for
their contriition:

. EDAC « ACDE

> gt o s
o * SEELNY AGERIE FEHY T
Prararsie i o " ; 04 fearie
B s [t ikl Lo
%yancgpver . _
Central 1 Credit Unlon bAilRer Dickinson Blals
—— : Sxpert Cobtrss

APositiveCrawil

Rumr e

WAYLBGRE
WIHCB LY

THE WESTIN ‘fz‘{f”"

PREQERTREIN AT RER

Tourism

1RYELY
Y Eg; o R A 3¢
CF Peave tized CF Qkansgan-Similkatzen  CF Central fsfand CF Coichan
CF Bast Komenay CF Moum Waddington CF Modinn £F borth Okanagan
CF Revelstons OF Stoda CFCantrsi Kootenay . OF Fraser Fon Gaorga
CF Powell River OF Pacilic forthwast CF Baundary CF Lariboo-Chilcotin
CF Sunshine Cosst  £F Shuswop CEabemi-Clayoguet  ©F Sua Country
CF British Colambia

-107-



-108-



\l‘

o

) L
Miranda McAteer
" “rom: Ryan Becker
sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 11:16 AM
To: karrieb@siscanada.ca; 'Peter Wiebe'; ShaneD@fvsd.ab.ca
Ce: Bill Kostiw
Subject: FW: Alberta First Responders Radic Communications System Status Update
FYl - Ryan

From: Art Mackie [mailto:art.mackie@gov.ab.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:02 AM

To: art. mackie@gov.ab.ca

Cc: Art Mackie

Subject: Alberta First Responders Radio Communications System Status Update

Dear First Responders Agency Representative:

In October of 2008 the Government of Alberta released a Request for Proposal (RFP) for the Alberta
First Responders Radio Communications System (AFRRCS). This system is intended to replace the
Personal Access Communication System (PACS) system used by the RCMP and the Multi-
Departmental Mobile Radio System (MDMRS) used by the Government of Alberta. AFRRCS is
intended to provide a two-way radio communications network for Alberta’s first responder community.

The AFFRCS RFP closed on May 20" 2009. Thereafter the evaluation process was initiated on the
vendor proposals to ensure the responses fo the mandatory requirements set forth in the RFP were
satisfied. Subsequently the evaluation efforts have determined that none of the vendor proposals met
all the minimum mandatory requirements of Alberta’s first responders as specified in the RFP.

The Government of Alberta, with the assistance of the AFRRCS Project Team, is therefore
determining the next steps that will see the continued advancement of the AFRRCS project.

This plan will be made available in the days ahead, along with a project status update.

The GoA remains committed to the primary goal of first responder safety and the safety of all
Albertans. ‘

If you have further questions please contact:

Art Mackie, Transformation Consultant
AFRRCS Project Team

8" Floor, John E. Brownlee Building
10365 — 97 Street

Edmonton, Alberta

T5J 3W7

Phone — 780-643-1695

Email — art. mackie@gov.ab.ca

-109-



Art Mackie
AFRRCS Transformation Consuttant

780-643-1695 (Office)
780-982-0775 (Cell)

art.mackie@gov.ab.ca

-110-



QI
Miranda McAteer CQ/NW

-om: Brice Daly [brice.daly@gov.ab.ca]
sent: Friday, August 14, 2009 2:32 PM
Subject: Emergency Management Training - Sepi 1, 2, 3, 4
Attachments: MEO course - Manning Sep 1-09.pdf; EP! course - Manning Sep 1-2-09.pdf; DSS-RI course -

Manning Sep 3-4-09.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please be advised that AEMA will be running the following courses in Manning in September:

s Municipal Elected Officials: Sept 1
+« Emergency Public Information: Sept 1-2
+ Disaster Social Services / Registration & Inquiry: Sept 3-4

Attached are advertisements for these courses. Please forward to ydur agency personnel. Please pre-register for any
courses you plan to attend.

<<MEO course - Manning Sep 1-09.pdf>> <<EPI course - Manning Sep 1-2-09.pdf>> <<D8S-RI course - Manning Sep 3-
4-09.pdf>>

We are also tentatively planning to offer the (Advanced) Emergency Management course in Spirit River on Sept 22, 23,
4. More info to follow.

Brice Daly

Field Officer - Northwest Alberta

Alberta Emergency Management Agency

3201, 10320-99 Street

Grande Prairie, AB. T8V 6J4

Office: (780) 538-5295 Long distance call, dial 310-0000, then office number
24 hr: 1-866-618-2362

Cell: (780) 876-2930

Fax: (780) 833-4326

Email: brice.daly@gov.ab.ca
"Alberta - A Province Prepared”

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

-111-



Alberta Emergency
Management Agency

Is pleased to bring you the following training:

Disaster Social Services
Registration & Inquiry

Date: Sept 3 & 4, 2009
Host Municipality: MD of Northern Lights / Town of Manning

Location: MD of Northern Lights Admin Office / EOC
(#600, 7" Avenue NW)

Time: Day 1: 8:00 am to 4:30 pm (lunch will be provided)
Day 2: 8:00 am to 12:00 noon

Cost: no charge

This training provides participants with the knowledge, skills, and tools to plan,
develop and activate the Disaster Social Services (DSS) response plan for their
community, and to operate the Registration & Inquiry component of the DSS plan. By
the end of the training, participants will have an understanding of:

+ Alberta’'s Emergency Management framework,

+ How the Disaster Social Services response plan fits within that framework,

» The needs of people whom have been displaced from their homes,

« The purpose, components, and objectives of the Registration & Inquiry service

« How to operate the Registration & Inquiry service at a Reception Centre

» How to establish and operate a Central Registry & Inquiry Bureau

Prerequisite: Basic Emergency Management course is recommended
Space is limited and will be booked on a first-come, first-serve basis.
To register éontaot
Brice Daly, AEMA Field Officer

780-538-5295
Hrce.dalv@aov.ab.ca




Al mrl' Alberta Emergency
Management Agency

Is pleased to bring you the:

Emergency |
Public Information Officer
Course
Date: Sept1 & 2, 2009
Host Municipality: MD of Northern Lights / Town of Manning
l.ocation: ' MD of Northern Lights Admin Office / EOC
(#600, 7™ Avenue NW)
Time: Day 1: 1:00 pm to 4:30 pm

Day 2: 8:00 am to 4:30 pm (lunch will be provided)
Cost: no charge

This 1-day course prepares participants to carry out their agency spokesperson role
and/or their emergency public information role in a major emergency or disaster. At the
end of the course, participants will:
» Understand the role of the media in a major emergency or disaster, and the
various types of media,
» Understand the principles of crisis communications in a major emergency,
« Understand the roles and responsibilities of an Emergency Public information
Officer, Manager, or designate,
« Understand Alberta’s emergency management legislation and framework

+ Know how 10 implement best practices for disseminating information to the public
and the media

t

Prerequisite: Basic Emergency Management course

The Deadline for Registration is Thurs, Aug 27
To register contact
Brice Daly, AEMA District Officer
780-538-5295
brice.daly@gov.ab.ca

-113-



Alberta Emergency
Managernent Agency

Is pleased to bring you the:

Municipal Elected Officials

Course
Date: Tuesday, Sept 1, 2009

Host Municipality:  MD of Northern Lights / Town of Manning

Location: MD of Northern Lights Admin Office / EOC
(#600, 7" Avenue NW)

Time: 8:00 to 12:00 noon *
* (lunch will be provided for those also attending the EPI course)

Cost: no charge

This course will help prepare municipal elected officials and administrators to carry out
their roles & responsibilities before, during and after a major emergency or disaster.
The course will provide it's participants with a better understanding of Alberta's
emergency management framework and legislation, as well as the municipal roles &
responsibilities in disaster preparedness.

Prerequisite: none

Space is limited and will be booked on a first-come, first-serve basis.

To register contact
Brice Daly, AEMA Field Officer
780-538-5295
brice.daly@oov.ab.ca




HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE - 2009 TRADE SHOW
Co-Sponsored By Town of High Level

Friday, September 18, 2009 - show hours: 4:00 pm to 9:00 pm

Saturday, September 19, 2009 - show hours: 10:00 am to 5:00 pm

EXHIBIT SPACE APPLICATION

GST #R107907669

NAME OF
ORGANIZATION:

MAILING
ADDRESS:

POSTAL CODE;

TELEPHONE: FAX:

EMAIL ADDRESS:

Person in Charge of
Booth:

BOOTH

PREFERENCE: # ALTERNATE: #

(See reverse)

(ALL FOOD SALES MUST BE LOCATED IN FOOD FAIR)

BOOTH COST wrmasn :

PAYMENT IS DUE AT TIME OF BOOKING AND MUST
ACCOMPANY THIS FORM. MONEY ORDER, CHEQUE,
VISA OR MASTERCARD ACCEPTED.

NOTE: Early Bird discount if paid by August 1, 2009

MAKE CHEQUES PAYABLE TO:
HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

VISA OR MASTERCARD:,

Expiry Date:,

We agree to abide by the rules and regulations adopted by the
High Level & District Chamber of Commerce as stated on this form:

SIGNITURE: DATE:

HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
10803-86 St, High Level, AB. TOH 120
Tel: 780-926-2470 Fax: 780-926-4017
e-mail: hlichambr@incentre.net

OFFICE USE ONLY:

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: PAID:
DATE RECEIVED: RECEIPT #:
ACCEPTED BY:

SPACE ASSIGNED: BADGES:
CANCELLATION

NOTICE RECEIVED DATE:

AMOUNT REFUNDED:

TRADE SHOW RULES & REGULATIONS

GENERAL RULES:

A) All rules and regulations relative ‘o public buildings as prescribed by Fire Regula-
tions for the Town of High Level will be adhered to. All codes pertaining to tiquor,
health, municipal ordinales, safety, and electrical, both provincial and muricipal,
must be adhered to;

B) The exhibitor agrees to abide by all regulations and rules adopted by the High
Level & District Chamber of Commerce in the best interest of the Trade Show and
agrees that the High Level & District Chamber of Commerce shall have ihe fina
decision in adopting any rute or regulation deemed necessary prior to, during, and
after the show.

BOOKING SPACE:

15% deposit to reserve a booth, non-refundable after July 31, 2009, A discount fee
will apply to ali booths prior to August 1, 2009. ALL BOOKINGS ARE ON FIRST
COME FIRST SERVE BASIS. So be sure fo book early. Organizers reserve the
right to alter size of unsold booths.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:
After July 31, 2009 payment in full is reguired at ime of booking.

CANCELLATION:

Cancellation of space must be in writing and received by the High Level & District
Chamber of Commerce 30 days priar to the Trade Show. In the avent of a cancella-
tion 30 days prior to show, the full deposit will be refunded to the exhibitor, less a
cancellation fee of $50.00 and/or 15% reservation depasit. Cancellation after 30
days, but prior o 10 days of the show, the exhibitor will forfeit 70% of the tota$ con-
tract space cost, plus 15% reservation deposit if applicable, If the exhibitor cancels
within 10 days prior 1o show, 100% of the contract space cost will be forfeited. In the
event that a prepaid booth is unoccupied, the Chamber of Commeree has exclusive
rights to assign booth.

WAIVER OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY:

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce will exercise reasonanle precau-
tion for the protection of property of exhibitors threugh security personnel, but shall
assume no responsibility for loss and/or damage to the property of the exhibitors
placed in exhibit area or adjacent grounds and is discharged from all responsibilities.
Exhibitors shall be liable for any and all damages whish he/she may cause,

It is understood and agreed by the exhibitor that the High Level & District Chamber
of Commerce may cancel said Trade Show, and may cancel this contract if, in the
opinion of the High Level & District Chamber of Commerce, such show would be
impractical and/for inadvisable to continue.

INSURANCE:
It is the responsibility of each exhibitor to supple and purchase their own insurance
caverage.

SECURITY:

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce agrees to supply 24 hour on site
security for indoor displays for the duration of the show, beginning Thursday, Sep-
tember 17, 2008, a1 6:00 pm and ending Sunday, September 20, 2009, at 8:00 pm.

OUTDOOR DISPLAYS:

The High Level & District Chamber of Commerce will not be held responsible for the
following for outdoor displays: security supervisien; Inclement weather. Exhibitors
are asked to consider these risks when booking their displays.

EXHIBITOR PASSES:

Two (2) exhibitor passes will be issued per booth and must be worn at all tmes.
Extra passes available for $1.00 each form High Level & District Chamber of Com-
meice booth (#1).

BOOTHMANSHIP:

All exhibits must remain intact throughout the Trade Show's designated exhibition
hours. The exhibitor shall maintain a responsible individual(s) in the leased space at
all times during designated exhibition hours. Exhibitor shali cause all such employ-
ees, agents, visitors, or guests of the exhibitor to be familiar with all ruies and regu-
lations of the Trade Show.

MOVE IN INSTRUCTIONS:

Exhibitors will be abie to move displays into the facility Thursday, September 47,
between 3.00 pm and 9:00 pm; Friday, September 18, between 8:00 am and 2:00
pm. ALL EXHIBITS MUST BE READY BY 1:00 PM ON FRIDAY, SEFTEMBER 18
FOR OPENING OF THE SHOW AT 4:00 PM.

MOVE QUT INSTRUCTIONS:

Exhibits may not be dismantled before 5:00 pm, Saturday, September 19,
2009, and must be removed from the exhibition area immediately after Trade
Show ands.

-115-




Spirit of The North Trade Show
September 18 & 19, 2009

OUTSIDE BOOTHS | 300 | 301 | 02’ 308

03 ‘ Jo4 306 ‘ 307 !

rar

Booths
must be

A S ﬂ T he |
ol osl el oWy 7 |

[

EEE

rr

R A

i i
! Ty
= n s |

5.3

48

paid =
- 1‘_/ e
in | g
)
order N s -
T b oz | & o o s e w%
to be D(Q:if%g ?2“ gm Em [ gm &221 i Zm im l 'E;j‘:;

Suaranteed

Fioor layout subject to change. Exhibitors affected wifl be notified immediately.

BOOTH SIZES & RATES

BOOTH RENTAL PRICES

FOOD BOOTH RENTAL PRICES Your Standard display booth

CORNER BOOTH

REGULAR 5% GST TOTAL

Booths must meet Public Health Requirements, & serve a differ-
ent - Choice allotted on a first come, first serve basis.

includes the following:

REGULAR 5%GS] TQTAL * 8 high backwall drape
10 X 10° 1o REGULAR 5%GST TOTAL » 4 high sideviall crae
MEMBER $326.35 + $16.32 + $342.67 x * 1 - 800 walt outlet
NON MEMBER $391.62 + $19.58 + $411.20 MEMBER $235.40 + $11.77 + $247.17 | '+ 2-150 watt flood lights
NON MEMBER $305.53 + $15.28 + $320.81 * 1 - decorated table
* 2 -chairs

Your corner display booth

MEMBER $489.56 + $24.48 + $514.04 SPECIAL RATES FOR HOME BASED CO. includes the following:
NON MEMBER $580.83 + $29.49 + $610.32 * 8 high backwall drape
OUTDOOR DISPLAY RENTAL PRICES JEW PN
* 1 - 800 watt outlet
! ! BEGULAR 5% GST TOTAL REGULAR 5% GST TOTAL * 2 - 150 watt flood lights
fn"El\jégR §75435 + $3772 + $782.07 MEMBER §147.66 + $7.38 + $155.04 | o i:gﬁgﬁ;ate‘j table
NGN MEMBER 388610 1 S4441 + 893251 NON MEMBER $206.51 + $10.33 + $216.84

Each outside booth approximalely 30 x 50°. 20,000 1b maximum welght fimit.

BOOTH RATES DISCOUNTED TO REGISTERED MEMBERS OF HIGH LEVEL & DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE FOR 2002

15% Deposit required to reserve a booth.
Non-refundable after July 31, 2009!

Your 20’ x 20’ display booth
includes the following:

¢ 20’ of 8' high backwall drape
* 2 - 800 watt outlet

* 4 - 150 wat flood lights

* 2 -8 decorated table

* 4 - chairs

PRE-BOOKING DISCOUNT!!!

BOOTH MUST BE BOOKED AND PAYMENT SUBMITTED
BY AUGUST 1, 2009 TO QUALIFY FOR PREBOOK DISCOUNT!

0%

5%

NON-MEMBER
DISCOUNT

-116-




Regional Economic
Development Initiative

- for Northwest Alberta

You are cordially invited to attend the

' 2000 REDI Annual General Meeting
Our sixth Annual AGM will be field on

- Wedhnesday September o, 5:00pm

-at The Flamingo Inn Banquet Room
Address: 9802 - 97 Street | High Level, AB | TOH 1Z0
Tel: 1 780 926-8844

Please R.S.V.P by September 3rd , 2009 to

Crystal Draper, REDI Manager

Ph: 780-926-7314
Fax: 780-926-2162

cdraper@rediregion.ca
Name ‘will Attend Unable to Attend
Please Cicle One
| Dimner Preference: Chicken____ Beef _ |

-117-




-118-









